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General Notice No. 1291 of2020

LEGAL SUPPLEMENT
The undermentioned Government Notices are 

published in the Legal Supplement to this number 
of the Government Gazette:

The Companies (Payment of Fees to Registrar) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2020.

(Government Notice No. 217 of 2020)

The Road Traffic (Conduct of Passengers) 
(Amendment) Regulations 2020.

(Government Notice No. 218 of 2020)

The Sugar Investment Trust (Amendment) 
Regulations 2020.

(Government Notice No. 219 of 2020)

Prime Minister’s Office, 
Port Louis.

This 19th September, 2020.

General Notice No. 1292 of2020

JUDICIAL AND LEGAL SERVICE COMMISSION

APPOINTMENTS
Miss Mohanasundary NAÏDOO, Judge in 

Bankruptcy and Master and Registrar, to be Puisne 
Judge, with effect from 1 September 2020.

Mr Luchmyparsad AUJAYEB, Deputy 
Master and Registrar and Judge in Bankruptcy, to be 
Puisne Judge, with effect from 1 September 2020.

Mrs Prameeta Devi Rasheela CHITTOO, 
Assistant Solicitor-General, to be Puisne Judge, 
with effect from 1 September 2020.

Mr. Denis Claude Nelson Désiré MOOTOO, 
Senior Assistant Director of Public Prosecutions, to 
be Puisne Judge, with effect from 1 September 2020.

Mrs Carol GREEN-JOKHOO, Assistant 
Solicitor-General, to be Puisne Judge, with effect 
from 1 September 2020.

Miss Niroshni RAMSOONDAR, President 
Intermediate Court (Criminal Division), to be 

Assistant Solicitor-General in the Attorney- 
General’s Office, with effect from 10 August 2020

Mr. Raj SEEBALUCK, Vice President 
Intermediate Court (Criminal Division), to be 
President Intermediate Court (Criminal Division) 
in the Judiciary, with effect from 10 August 2020

Mr. Mehdi Shakeel MANRAKHAN, 
Assistant Director of Public Prosecutions, to be 
Senior Assistant Director of Public Prosecutions in 
the Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, 
with effect from 10 August 2020.

Mrs Sulakshna BEEKARRY-SUNASSEE, 
Assistant Director of Public Prosecutions, 
to be Assistant Solicitor-General in the 
Attorney-General’s Office, with effect from 
1 September 2020.

Mr. Rajkumar BAUNGALLY, Assistant 
Director of Public Prosecutions, to be Assistant 
Solicitor-General in the Attorney-General’s Office, 
with effect from 1 September 2020.

Mr. Mohammad Isme Azam NEEROOA, 
Assistant Director of Public Prosecutions, to be 
Senior Assistant Director of Public Prosecutions in 
the Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, 
with effect from 1 September 2020.

Miss Sooraya GAREEBOO, Assistant 
Parliamentary Counsel, to be Assistant Solicitor- 
General in the Attorney-General’s Office, with 
effect from 1 September, 2020.

Mrs Sheila Devi BONOMALLY, Magistrate 
Intermediate Court, to be Vice-President Industrial 
Court in the Judiciary, with effect from 1 July 2019.

Mr. Pranay SEWPAL, Magistrate Intermediate 
Court, to be Assistant Parliamentary Counsel in 
the Attorney-General’s Office, with effect from 
10 August 2020.

Mrs Bibi Razia JANNOO-JAUNBOCUS, 
Magistrate Intermediate Court, to be Assistant 
Director of Public Prosecutions in the Office of he 
Director of Public Prosecutions, with effect from 

10 August 2020.
Mr. Pravin HARRAH, Principal State Counsel, 

to be Assistant Director of Public Piosecutions 
the Office of the Director of Public Prosecution , 

with effect from 10 August 2020.
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Mrs Rubina Nianome VYDELINGUM, 
Principal State Attorney, to be Deputy Chief State 
Attorney in the Office of the Director of Public 
Prosecutions, with effect from 14 September 2020.

Mrs Eswaree RAMDASS-BUNDHUN, Senior 
State Attorney, to be Principal State Attorney in 
the Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, 
with effect from 14 September 2020.

Mr. Doorgesh Kumar MANIKARAN, Senior 
State Attorney, to be Principal State Attorney in 
the Attorney-General’s Office, with effect from 
14 September 2020.

Miss Aartee MOHUN, State Attorney, to be 
Senior State Attorney in the Attorney-General’s 
Office, with effect from 14 September 2020.

Judicial and Legal Service Commission

General Notice No. 1293 of2020

THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT
(Notice given under Section 9 (3))

Notice is hereby given that I, Government Land 
Surveyor, am to survey 2 portions of State Land, 
situate at Trianon (Phoenix) in the District of 
Plaines Wilhems acquired for the public purpose 
of implementing the Metro Express Project and 
the public purpose of the Mauritius Light Rapid 
Transit Project, as evidenced by deeds transcribed 
in Volume TV 201703/001598 and TV 9242/27 
respectively.

DESCRIPTION

The first portion of an extent of five hundred 
and eighty three and forty six hundredths square 
metres (583.46m2) being Serial No. 4 as transcribed 
in TV 201703/001598 is bounded as follows:

Towards the East partly by State Land 
along Motorway Ml and partly by State Land 
(TV 9242/27).

Towards the South by a common road six 
metres and ten centimetres (6.10m) wide.

Towards the West by the property belonging to 
“Syndicat des Coproprietaires de Phoenix Central”.

The second portion of an extent of two hundred 
and seventy square metres (270m2) being Portion

No. 11 as transcribed in TV 9242/27 is bounded 
as follows:

Towards the North East by State Land along 
motorway ML

Towards the South by a State Land along a road 
six metres and ten centimetres (6.10m) wide.

Towards the West by the property belonging to 
“Multi Channel Retail Limited”.

The said survey will start on Thursday the 
eighth day of October two thousand and twenty 
at lOhrsOO and will continue on the following days 
if need be.

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
hereby called upon to be present at the aforesaid 
time and date and to produce their title deeds or 
any other documents which may be of help to me.

Dated at the Office of the Ministry of Housing 
and Land Use Planning, Ebene this fourteenth day 
of September two thousand and twenty.

Zafrullah-bin-Ismet Sookia
Government Land Surveyor

General Notice No. 1294 of2020

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE ST ANDREW’S COLLEGE

Foundation for the year 2020

In accordance with Section 5(2) of the 
St Andrew’s College Foundation Act 1950, the 
Board of Trustees of the St Andrew’s College 
Foundation has been constituted for the year 2020 
as follows:

(i) Hon. Ivan Collendavelloo;

(ii) Mr John Leung Yinko;

(iii) Mr Ricaud Auckbur;

(iv) The Venerable Eric Ma Fat;

(v) Mrs Suzanne Tse Chi Shum; and

(vi) Mr Premchand Saddul

Dated this 27th day of August 2020.

Ministry of Education, Tertiary Education,
Science and Technology

MITD House 
Phoenix
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General Notice No. 1295 of2020

CORRIGENDUM
THE PENSIONS ACT

The first paragraph of the General Notice 
No. 1241, published in the Government Gazette in 
its issue of 5 September 2020 under The Pensions 
Act is hereby deleted and replaced by:

“By virtue of the powers conferred upon 
me by Section 2 of the Pensions (Amendment) 
Act of 1971, I hereby approve that service with 
the “Special Education Needs Authority” be 
defined as “approved service” for the purpose of 
Pensions Act.”

Dated this 19 September 2020.

Government Printing Department

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 1296 of2020

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT AND CLIMATE CHANGE

NOTICE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION OF 
EIA REPORT BY STAIRWAY PROPERTY 

DEVELOPMENT LTD
Notice is hereby given under Section 20 of the 

Environment Protection Act 2002 by the Department 
of Environment, Ministry of Environment, Solid 
Waste Management and Climate Change that an 
application for an EIA Licence has been submitted 

on 27 August 2020 under Section 18(1) of the Act 
for a scheduled undertaking and that the EIA report 
shall be opened for public inspection.

(a) The undertaking concerns the proposed 
Construction of Residential Apartment 
Complex comprising 112 apartments 
units of four different types on a plot of 
land of a total extent of 18,790.57m2, by 
Stairway Property Development Ltd.

(b) The location of the proposed undertaking 
is at Mare du Puits, Belle Mare, in the 
District of Flacq.

(c) The report may be inspected during normal 
office working hours (i.e. 08.45 hrs to 
12.00 hrs and 12.30 hrs to 16.00 hrs) at 
the Resource Centre of the Department 
of Environment, Ground Floor, Ken Lee 
Tower, Cnr. Barracks and St. Georges 
Streets, Port Louis and at the District 
Council of Flacq.

The report may also be inspected on the portal of 
the Economic Development Board at the following 
address: https://business.edbmauritius.org and 
public comments should be submitted online at the 
above address by 3 October 2020 at latest.

4 September 2020.
Department of Environment 

Ministry of Environment, Solid Waste 
Management and Climate Change

General Notice No. 1297 of2020

THE MAURITIUS STANDARDS BUREAU ACT 1993

DECLARATION OF MAURITIAN STANDARDS
Notice is hereby given by the Standards Council in accordance with Section 18 of the Mauritius Standards 

Bureau Act 1993 that the following Mauritian Standards are declared:

No Reference Title

1 MS ISO 37105:2019 Sustainable cities and communities — Descriptive framework 
for cities and communities

2 MS ISO 37123:2019 Sustainable cities and communities — Indicators for resilient 
cities

3 MS ISO/TR 17870-1:2015 Ceramic tiles — Guidelines for installation — Part 1 : Installation 
of ceramic wall and floor tiles.

https://business.edbmauritius.org
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4 MS ISO/TR 17870-2:2015 Ceramic tiles — Guidelines for installation — Part 2: Installation 
of thin ceramic wall and floor tiles and panels.

5 MS 10:2020
(BS 4449:2005+A3:2016)

Steel for the reinforcement of concrete — Weldable reinforcing 
steel — Bar, coil and decoded product — Specification.

6 MS 36-3:2020 Cement - Part 3: Cement for tropical use-Composition, 
specifications and conformity criteria.

7 MS ISO/IEC 13273-1:2015 Energy efficiency and renewable energy sources — Common 
international terminology — Part 1 : Energy efficiency

8 MS ISO/IEC 13273-2:2015 Energy efficiency and renewable energy sources — Common 
international terminology — Part 2: Renewable energy sources

9 MS ISO 50021:2019 Energy management and energy savings — General guidelines 
for selecting energy savings evaluators

10 MS ISO 50004:2020
Energy management systems — Guidance for the 
implementation, maintenance and improvement of an ISO 
50001 energy management system

11 MS ISO 24521:2016
Activities relating to drinking water and wastewater services 
— Guidelines for the management of basic on-site domestic 
wastewater services

12 MS 199:2020 
(ISO 30500:2018 MOD)

Non-sewered sanitation systems — Prefabricated integrated 
treatment units — General safety and performance requirements 
for design and testing

13 MS ISO 24510:2007
Activities relating to drinking water and wastewater services — 
Guidelines for the assessment and for the improvement of the 
service to users

14 MS ISO 24511:2007
Activities relating to drinking water and wastewater services — 
Guidelines for the management of wastewater utilities and for 
the assessment of wastewater services

15 MS ISO 14090:2019 Adaptation to climate change - Principles, requirements and 
guidelines

16 MS ISO 14033:2019 Environmental management - Quantitative environmental 
information - Guidelines and examples

17 MS ISO 14007:2019 Environmental management - Guidelines for determining 
environmental costs and benefits

18 MS 148-1:2020
(BS 1363-1:2016+Al:2018)

13 A plugs, socket-outlets, adaptors and connection units - Part 
1: Specification for rewirable and non-rewirable 13 A fused 
plugs

19 MS 148-2:2020
(BS 1363-2:2016+Al:2018)

13 A plugs, socket-outlets, adaptors and connection units - Part 
2: Specification for 13A switched and unswitched socket-outlets

20 MS 148-3:2020
(BS 1363-3:2016+Al:2018)

13 A plugs, socket-outlets, adaptors and connection units - Part 
3: Specification for adaptors

21 MS 148-4:2020
(BS 1363-4:2016+Al:2018)

13 A plugs, socket-outlets, adaptors and connection units - Part 
4: Specification for 13 A fused connection units switched and 
unswitched
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Date: August 2020

22
MS 148-5:2020 
(BS 1363-5:2016+Corr.l)

13 A plugs, socket-outlets, adaptors and connection units - Part 
5: Specification for fused conversion plugs

23 MS ISO/IEC 20546:2019 Information technology—Big data — Overview and vocabulary

Ministry of Industrial Development,
SMEs and Cooperatives

General Notice No. 1298 of2020

THE MAURITIUS STANDARDS BUREAU ACT 1993

DECLARATION OF DRAFT MAURITIAN STANDARDS

Notice is hereby given by the Standards Council in accordance with Section 18 of the Mauritius Standards 
Bureau Act 1993 that the following Draft Mauritian Standards are declared:

No Reference Title

1 DMS 184-3:2020 Specification for Good Agricultural Practices for Crop Production - 
MauriGAP - Part 3 - Advanced Requirements

2 DMS ISO/FDIS 20784 Sensory analysis - Guiding principles for sensory claims substantiation 
by sensory and/or consumer studies

3 DMS ISO/TS 
22002-5: 2019

Prerequisite programmes on food safety — Part 5: Transport and storage

4 DMS EN 26:2015 Gas-fired instantaneous water heaters for the production of domestic 
hot water, fitted with atmospheric burners

5 DMS EN 71-1:2014 +
Amd 1:2018

Safety of toys - Part 1 : Mechanical and physical properties

6 DMS 252-1:2020 Vehicle Standards - Specification for Vehicle Roadworthiness - Part 1 : 
Roadworthiness of vehicles already in use

7 DMS 252-2:2020 Vehicle Standards - Specification for Vehicle Roadworthiness - Part 2: 
Roadworthiness of vehicles prior to entry into service, and thereafter

8 DMS 252-3:2020 Vehicle Standards - Specification for Vehicle Roadworthiness - Part 3: 
Roadworthiness — Supporting Information

9 DMS 252-4:2020 Vehicle Standards - Specification for Vehicle Roadworthiness - Part 4: 
Roadworthiness - Requirements for Vehicle Examiners

10 DMS 252-5:2020 Vehicle Standards - Specification for Vehicle Roadworthiness - Part 5: 
Roadworthiness - Requirements for Testing Equipment

11 DMS 252-6:2020 Vehicle Standards'- Specification for Vehicle Roadworthiness - Part 6: 
Roadworthiness - Requirements for Combinations of Vehicles

12 DMS 253:2020 Transportation of dangerous goods by road

13 DMS ISO 27065:2017+
Amd 1:2019

Protective clothing - Performance requirements for protective clothing 
worn by operators applying pesticides and for re-entry workers
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14 DMS ISO 23388:2018 Protective gloves against mechanical risks

15 DMS ISO 
11613: 2017

Protective clothing for firefighter’s who are engaged in support activities 
associated with structural fire fighting - Laboratory test methods and 
performance

16 DMS ISO 15383:2001 Protective gloves for firefighters - Laboratory test methods and 
performance requirements

17 DMS ISO 374- 
l:2016+Amd 1:2018

Protective gloves against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms - 
Part 1 : Terminology and performance requirements for chemical risks

18 DMS ISO 374-5:2016 Protective gloves against dangerous chemicals and micro-organisms 
- Part 5: Terminology and performance requirements for micro­
organisms risks

19 DMS ISO/TS
18614:2016

Packaging — Label material — Required information for ordering and 
specifying self-adhesive labels

20 DMS ISO 18454:2018 Footwear — Standard atmospheres for conditioning and testing of 
footwear and components for footwear

21 DMS 63:2020
(BS 7671: 2018+Corr.l
+Al:2020)

Requirements for Electrical Installations

22 DMS 200:2020 Energy efficiency and labelling requirements- Air Conditioners

23 DMS 202:2020 Energy efficiency and labelling requirements - Household washing 
machines

24 DMS 177:2020 Basmati rice - Specifications

25 DMS ISO/DIS 18449 Green tea — Vocabulary

26 DMS ISO 15190:2020 Medical laboratories - Requirements for safety

27 DMS ISO/IEC
17000:2020

Conformity assessment - Vocabulary and general principles

28 DMS ISO/TS
20914:2019

Medical laboratories — Practical guidance for the estimation of 
measurement uncertainty

29 DMS ISO 22367:2020 Medical laboratories — Application of risk management to medical 
laboratories

30 DMS ISO 14006:2020 Environmental management systems - Guidelines for incorporating 
ecodesign

31 DMS ISO 14016:2020 Environmental Management - Guidelines on the assurance of 
environmental reports

32 DMS ISO 14050:2020 Environmental management -Vocabulary

33 DMS ISO 14063:2020 Environmental management — Environmental communication — 
Guidelines and examples
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34 dms iso/ts
14092:2020

Adaptation to climate change - Requirements and guidance on 
adaptation planning for local governments and communities

35 DAMD 1 to MS ISO 
14040:2006

Environmental management — Life cycle assessment — Principles 
and framework

36 DAMD 2 to MS ISO 
14044:2006

Environmental management — Life cycle assessment — Requirements 
and guidelines

37 DMS ISO 21102:2020 Adventure tourism - Leaders - Personnel competence

38 DMS ISO 22483:2020 Tourism and related services — Hotels — Service requirements

Any person may inspect the particulars of the draft standards at the Mauritius Standards Bureau.

Any person may within 60 days from the publication of the notice, lodge with the General Manager, 
Mauritius Standards Bureau a written objection or representation concerning the draft standards.

Date: August 2020

Ministry of Industrial Development,
SMEs and Cooperatives

General Notice No. 1299 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/5459/LIQ Petit Sable Agricultural Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/5031/RM Sunrise Agricultural and Multipurpose Co-operative Society Limited

3. MCOOP /F/6556/RM Green Co-operative Society Limited

4. MCOOP /F/6415/RM Vasundhara Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

5. MCOOP /F/5833/RM Top Express Livestock Co-operative Society Limited

6. MCOOP /F/4998/RM Flacq Catering and Tourism Services Co-operative Society Limited

7. MCOOP /F/5647/RM Exotic Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

8. MCOOP /F/6417/RM Sheeya Women Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited

9. MCOOP /F/6234/RM Dream Valley farming Cooperative Society Limited

10. MCOOP /F/6228/RM Addix Entrepreneur Cooperative Society Limited

11. MCOOP /F/6191/RM Kapoho Solo Cooperative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Ashok Babubudjnauth
(Liquidator)
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General Notice No. 1300 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/4916/RM Sagar Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/5280/RM New Vision Women Entrepreneurs Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/5823/RM Federation des Eleveurs porcins Limitée
4. MCOOP/F/6291/RM Peepul Livestock Breeding Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/6562/RM Porte Voix Co-operative Society Limited
6. MCOOP/F/4923/RM Thalassa Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Chintaram Beekarry
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1301 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/4948/RM Sea Zone Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/6666/RM Mascareignes Fishing Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/4191/RM Tombeau Bay Multi-purpose Co-operative Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/5715/RM Good Farmers Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/6065/RM Zola Women entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited
6. MCOOP/F/4956/RM Pearl Ocean Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited
7. MCOOP/F/5834/RM Killi Fish Multipurpose Co-operative Society Limited
8. MCOOP/F/6404/RM Mauricows Mixed farming Co-operative Society Limited
9. MCOOP/F/6407/RM Loupi Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited
10. MCOOP/F/6206/RM Abai Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3 rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Mohammad Iqbal Darbarry
(Liquidator)
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General Notice No. 1302 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/6376/RM Posseidon Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/5625/RM Harris Botanica Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/5098/RM Nilkunth Multipurpose Co-operative Society
4. MCOOP/5906/RM Harp Agro Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/6504/RM Arando Producers Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited
6. MCOOP/F/5901/RM Ashprina Multipurpose Co-operative Society Limited
7. MCOOP/F/6424/RM Bethel Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
8. MCOOP/F/6393/RM Abyss Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited
9. MCOOP/F/5422/RM Small Farmers Agricultural Marketing Co-operative Society Limited
10. MCOOP/F/5758/RM Silver Cream Co-operative Society Limited
11. MCOOP/F/6298/RM Fast Solution Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020
Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

A.B.S.B. Eydatoula
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1303 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/5113/RM Jasso Women Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/5270/RM Vegetables and Fruit Growers Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/5020/RM Bramsthan Women Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/5323/RM Crescent Women Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/6368/RM Hosa Fishermen Co-operative Society Limited
6. MCOOP/F/5126/RM Perle Noire Fishermen Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Mahatma Gaupal
(Liquidator)



19 September 2020 3431

General Notice No. 1304 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/6399/RM Golden Shiner Fishmonger Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/6594/RM Batarde Workers Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/5934/RM White Park Island Cattle Livestock Farming Co-operative 

Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/5603/RM Taureau Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/6152/RM Triggerfish Aquaculture Co-operative Society Limited
6. MCOOP/F/6548/RM Purple Flower Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
7. MCOOP/F/6397/RM Espadron Fishmonger Co-operative Society Limited
8. MCOOP/F/5453/RM Beedianan Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
9. MCOOP/F/6372/RM Oceaniq Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited

10. MCOOP/F/4473/RM Sea Star Fishmongers Multi-purpose Co-operative 
Society Limited

11. MCOOP/F/4491/RM Seabirds Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited
12. MCOOP/F/5593/RM St Jude Multi-purpose Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Mahendra Raj Goorvadoo
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1305 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/5040/RM Union Park Women Entrepreneurs Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/6316/RM Summer Sky Women Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/5223/RM Soies du Sud Multi-purpose Co-operative Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/6422/RM Naumrich Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

5. MCOOP/F/5995/RM Le Porcinet Livestock Co-operative Society Limited

6. MCOOP/F/6253/RM Krsnaveer Agricultural Marketing Co-operative Society Limited
7. MCOOP/F/6517/RM Curmotiany Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
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Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Abdool Samad Munglee
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1306 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/5836/RM Highway Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/5836/RM Vale Agro mechanical Multi-purpose Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/1676/RM Roche Terre Livestock Co-operative Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/6738/RM Babul Offshore Fishing Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/6637/RM Bayern Bio Farming Co-operative Society Limited
6. MCOOP/F/5724/RM Neyhaul Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
7. 387/625 Gowsal Co-operative Produce and Credit Society
8. 410/141 Jagriti Co-operative Stores Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Sri Krishnananda Naidu
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1307 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES _
1. MCOOP/F/5928/RM El Shaddai Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/5820/RM Bonsai Agricultural & Marketing Co-operative Society Limited __ _
3. MCOOP/F/416/RM Glen Park Agricultural Marketing Co-operative Society Limited___
4. MCOOP/F/6260/RM Le Fermier Royal Farming Co-operative Society Limited __________ _
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5. MCOOP/F/4057/RM Hollywood Vacoas Livestock Marketing Co-operative Society Limited
6. MCOOP/F/6038/RM Pop Up Livestock Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Kressoonduth Padaruth
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1308 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/6503/RM Boxfish Aquaculture Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/5753/RM Rogo Livestock Farming Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/6179/RM Samuel Fishermen Co-operative Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/6014/RM Econature Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/5721/RM Shining Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Ramraj Ramchum
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1309 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/922/RM La Sourdine Cooperative Thrift and Credit Society
2. MCOOP/F/5420/RM Surya Women Entrepreneurs Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/6383/RM Savannia Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/6201/RM Lavoir Aqua Dream Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/6702/RM Multi Aqua Farming Co-operative Society Limited
6. MCOOP/F/4892/RM Shandrani Employees Co-operative Credit Union Limited
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Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Brijjan Ramtohul
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1310 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/5599/RM Albani Farming Cooperative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/6721/RM Beautiful Garden Agricultural Cooperative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/5954/RM Bec D'or Livestock Farm Cooperative Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/6658/RM Sunbham Aquaculture Cooperative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/6660/RM Straw Mixed Farming Cooperative Society Limited
6. MCOOP/F/6335/RM Torenia Agricultural Marketing Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Abdool Abeydeen Sahodeea
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1311 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/6297/RM Rey Farming Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/6438/RM Flashlight Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited __
3. MCOOP/F/5939/RM Bourbon Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited _
4. MCOOP/F/6518/RM Blue Mermaid Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited __
5. MCOOP/F/5466/RM Fiza Natural Food Delight Co-operative Society Limited ____

6. MCOOP/F/6008/RM Albacor Fishing Co-operative Society Limited______________
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7. MCOOP/F/6318/RM Saheli Multi Services Enterpreneur Co-operative.Society Limited
8. MCOOP/F/6583/RM Ampush Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Rishiraj Seetohul
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1312 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/6634/RM Tobhrakoki Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP /F/6706/Rm Best Harvest Agricultural Marketing Co-operative Society Limited

3. MCOOP /F/5568/RM Leonine Multipurpose Co-operative Society Limited

4. MCOOP /F/5518/RM Harry Livestock Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Bibi F. Aubdoollah-Beebeejaun
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1313 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/5767/RM Bois de Merlaine Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/5999/RM Preasvinee Livestock Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/6314/RM Lomago Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/5670/RM White Shark Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/6135/RM Natal Queen Pineapple Agricultural Marketing Co-operative 

Society Limited



3436 The Mauritius Government Gazette

6. MCOOP/F/5872/RM Major Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
7. MCOOP/F/304/RM Pascal Co-operative Credit Society
8. MCOOP/F/5525/RM Elahee Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Puma Usha Gowreah
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1314 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/197/LIQ (Ramnam) Central Laventure Co-operative Stores Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/1814/RM RKL Multi-purpose Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/6766/RM Preety Aroma Women Entrepreneurs Co-operative Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/6505/RM Vista Farm Livestock Breeding Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/6138/RM Red Rose Agricultural Marketing Co-operative Society Limited
6. MCOOP/F/6053/RM Twin Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited
7. MCOOP/F/5923/RM Indus Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Oomah Jeeta
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1315 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES _____
1. MCOOP/F/5506/RM Squash Agro-Farm Co-operative Society Limited ______
2. MCOOP/F/6011/LIQ Buffalo Livestock Co-operative Society Limited______ ______________
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3. MCOOP/F/5766/LIQ Gopati-Green Fanning Livestock Co-operative Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/6067/LIQ Grand Bleu Pleasure Craft Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/5258/LIQ New Generation Women Entrepreneurs Co-operative 

Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Viswani Malloo
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1316 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/6126/RM Celebration Parties and Events Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/6388/RM Simmental Livestock Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/6328/RM Shine Bright Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/5148/RM Parifarm Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/6139/RM Vasudeva Agricultural Marketing Co-operative Society Limited
6. MCOOP/F/5653/RM Verde Agricultural Marketing Co-operative Society Limited
7. MCOOP/F/5691/RM Betty Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

K. Pillay Sawmynaden-Moothoosamy
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1317 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/2205/RM Shisham Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/6848/RM Le Penguin Aquaculture Co-operative Society Limited
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Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Aartee Mungrah
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1318 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/IOIO/LIQ Chartreuse Tea factory Co-operative credit Union Limited
2. MCOOP/F/5045/LIQ Orchidee Women Entrepreneurs Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/5425/LIQ Sky Multipurpose Co-operative Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/6387/RM Scarlett Gordia Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/6468/RM Gracious Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
6. MCOOP/F/6272/RM Femme Du 31 Entrepreneurs Co-operative Society Limited
7. MCOOP/F/5752/RM Nand Livestock Co-operative Society Limited
8. MCOOP/F/5266/RM Red Star Women Entrepreneurs Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Beebee Saherah Oozeer
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1319 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/6737/RM Closel Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/6409/RM Amber Island Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
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3. MCOOP/F/6583/RM OVR Multi-purpose Co-operative Society Limited

4. MCOOP/F/6458/RM Step Forward Agricultural Co-operative Society Limited

5. MCOOP/F/6622/RM Ocean Venture Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited

6. MCOOP/F/6112/RM Grundy Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

7. MCOOP/F/5813/RM Jolimarr Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

8. MCOOP/F/5785/RM Sakena Multi-purpose Co-operative Society Limited

9. MCOOP/F/6560/RM Hydro Top Agricultural Marketing Co-operative Society Limited

10. MCOOP/F/5500/RM Pateea Agro Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Narvada Ramchurun
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1320 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/6411/RM Surf Scotter Fishmongers Cooperative Society Limited

2. MCOOP /F/565/RM Mauritius Co-operative Employees CCU Limited

3. MCOOP/F/4935/RM Aquarius Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Kaajal Ramuth
(Liquidator)
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General Notice No. 1321 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 100(2) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to all creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies has this day been closed.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/6608/RM Sea Fan Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
Co-operatives Division
LIC Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Sheela Sobha
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1322 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/6465/RM Austra Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3 rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Ashok Babubudjnauth
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1323 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/4902/RM Kutupa Co-operative Credit Union Limited
2. MCOOP/F/5612/RM Tantrasion Co-operative Store Society Limited
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Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Chintaram Beekarry
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1324 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 
Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/5865/RM New Town Consumer Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/5845/RM Crystal Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

3. MCOOP/F/5831/RM Zebu Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

4. MCOOP/F/5317/RM Malherbe Women Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited

5. MCOOP/F/5873/RM Eco-Green Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

6. MCOOP/F/5777/RM Prisvin Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

7 MCOOP/F/6111/RM Relief and Support Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited

8. MCOOP/F/5952/RM Island Green Farmers Co-operative Society Limited

9. MCOOP/F/6552/RM Jivamitram Bio Farming Co-operative Society Limited

10. MCOOP/F/5851/RM Pointe Aux Feuilles Aquaculture Co-operative Society Limited

11. MCOOP/F/6345/RM Affordwear Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Balwant Raj Hazareesing
(Liquidator)
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General Notice No. 1325 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/5458/RM Shubham Multi-purpose Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/400/RM Gaud Co-operative Thrift & Credit Society

Date: 23.09.2020
Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Wasram Mahadao
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1326 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/6635/RM Aquamarine Aquaculture Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/5819/RM Village Hydroponic Multi-purpose Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/2455/RM Torpedo Agricultural Credit and Marketing Co-operative 

Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Abdool Samad Munglee
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1327 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.
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S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/108/LIQ Camp Ithier Co-operative Credit Society

2. MCOOP/F/6538/RM Premium Rodfoods Entrepreneur Cooperative Society Limited

3. MCOOP/F/6339/RM Parma Livestock Breeding Cooperative Society Limited

4. MCOOP/F/6018/RM Flamant Rose Agricultural Marketing Cooperative Society Limited

5. MCOOP/F/4433/RM Milk Producers Co-operative Society Limited

6. MCOOP/F/5900/RM Tropical Exotic Fruit Cooperative Society Limited

7. MCOOP/F/5924/RM Gemini Agricultural Cooperative Society Limited

8. MCOOP/F/5638/RM Mary Gold Multi Purpose Cooperative Society Limited

9. MCOOP/F/1040/RM Societe Cooperative des Pompes Funebres

Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3 rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Kressoonduth Padaruth
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1328 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/6022/RM Stone Crop Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/6438/RM Mar and Ray Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Brijjan Ramtohul
(Liquidator)
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General Notice No. 1329 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/6216/RM The West Breeders Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Abdool Abeydeen Sahodeea
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1330 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/6596/RM Arowana Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Rishiraj Seetohul
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1331 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/6476/RM Pescatore Aquaculture Co-operative Society Limited



19 September 2020 3445

Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Bibi F. Aubdoollah-Beebeejaun
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1332 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/6277/RM Maytree Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/2970/RM Morcellement St Andre Common Facility Mechanical and 

Agricultural Cooperative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Oomah Jeeta
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1333 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/6529/RM Nritya Tej Dance Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/6413/RM Pepper Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/5302/RM New World Multi-purpose Co-operative Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/5704/RM/T Integrated Agrifarm Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/5791/RM Blessed Women Multi-purpose Co-operative Socierty Limited
6. MCOOP/F/6521/RM Agri Green Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
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Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

K. Pillay Sawmynaden-Moothoosamy
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1334 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(1 )(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/5754/RM Poulet du Cap Poultry Farming Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/4851/RM Letchis du Paradis de L'lle Maurice Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Aartee Mungrah
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1335 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/5531/RM Island Field Agricultural Marketing Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/5414/RM Beard Agricultural and Marketing Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/5249/RM Vacoas Women Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited
4. MCOOP/F/5755/RM White Swan Vegetable Growers Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/6442/RM Dessi Flavours Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited
6. MCOOP/F/6337/RM Rosella Women Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited
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Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Jessie J. Naiken
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1336 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/6728/RM Hosana Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited

2. MCOOP/F/6643/RM Assallam Entrepreneurs Co-operative Society Limited

3. MCOOP/F/6597/RM La Baie Tamarin Fishermen Co-operative Society Limited

4. MCOOP/F/6501/RM Seasonal Recipe Entrepreneur Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Beebee Saherah Oozeer
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1337 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/2570/RM Henrietta Livestock Marketing Co-operative Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/5709/RM Agriverte Farming Co-operative Society Limited
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Date: 23.09.2020
Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:
Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Kaajal Ramuth
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1338 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES

1. MCOOP/F/6690/RM Hypocan Fishing Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Sheela Sobha
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1339 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/4143/RM Koyratty Multi-purpose Agro Mechanical & Transport Co-operative 

Society Limited
2. MCOOP/F/527/RM Camp Lilas Co-operative Stores Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/1192/RM Rivalland Co-operative Credit Society
4. MCOOP/F/5717/RM Risfarm Mixed Farming Co-operative Society Limited
5. MCOOP/F/5817/RM Viva Multi-purpose Co-operative Society Limited
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Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Achee Abbu
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1340 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 96(l)(b) OF THE CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016
Notice is hereby given to creditors and the public in general that the liquidation of the following 

Co-operative Societies are in process.

S.N. FILE NO. NAME OF CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES
1. MCOOP/F/93/RM Hermitage Co-operative Credit Society
2. MCOOP/F/6380/RM Deep Sea Fishmongers Co-operative Society Limited
3. MCOOP/F/5650/RM Market Traders Co-operative Society Limited

Date: 23.09.2020

Claim, if any, should be made to the undersigned at latest by 23rd October, 2020 at the following address:

Ministry of Industrial Development, SMEs & Co-operatives
(Co-operatives Division)
LICI Building,
3rd Floor
John Kennedy Street
Port Louis

Sandhya Thakoor
(Liquidator)

General Notice No. 1341 of2020

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s. 19(1) of Prevention of Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently amended PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 56(3)(A) OF (POCA 2002)
NOTICE is hereby given that, on two applications made by the Independent Commission Against 

Corruption (ICAC), the Honourable Judges at Chambers have made an Order in each case, as follows:-
A. (a) (i) attaching into the hands of Mrs Bibi Nazleen Mathoorah, NID K0104813003305 a 

pleasure craft named “Maggie May” bearing registration mark PPC 5756 OL 08, presently in 
the yard of the Special Mobile Force at Vacoas;
(ii) attaching into the hands of The Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd all money and other 
property due or owing or belonging to or held on behalf of Marie Nadia Samantha Petit, 
NID P2008913031779 the wife of Curly Chowrimoothoo, together will all interests that may 
accrue thereon;
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(iii) attaching into the hands of Karine Chowrimoothoo, NID C0205933012965 a portion 
of land together with the house existing thereon situate at No 5, Avenue de 1’Union, Candos, 
Quatre Bomes, in the district of Plaine Wilhems, the whole morefully described in vol. 201411 
No 0001587;
(iv) attaching into the hands of Cedric Giano Petit, NID P13058904300569 (a) a motor cycle 
of the make “Sym” bearing registration No. 5517Y of 150 cc; and (b) a motor car of the make 
“Citroen C3” bearing registration No. 4681 OC 05 of 1124 cc; and

B. (a) attaching into the hands of Dharmarajen Yagambrum, NID Y1110753105713 the following:-

S/No. TV No. Description of property
1 7754/19 Plot of land, re Lot no. 16 at Rich Fonds, St. 

Julien Village
2 201602/354 Plot of land at Lot 46, Henrietta
3 Private Car No. 1162CZ13, of the make “Honda Fit”

(b) attaching into the hands of Mrs Vany Yagambrum bom Veeren,NID V260880300112F the 
following:-

1 Private car No. 7564AZ13, of the make ‘Honda Fit”.

(c) attaching into the hands of Kishen Gungaram, NID G021169430744G the following:-

S/No. Reg. No Make/Model
1 6771 AB M/Cycle Suzuki
2 6754AA M/Cycle Honda

(d) attaching into the hands of Shivayam Naken Permall, NID P061067130914E the following:-

4 Private car No. 4482 SP 07;

SNo. TV No. Description of property
1 201411/001525 42 m2- Riche Mare, Flacq
2 201501/000267 270 m2- Petit- Verger Moka

3 201611/000328 8981 m2- Flacq Shopping Mall( SD 
Sensation)

C. requiring (i) Mrs Bibi Nazleen Mathoorah; (ii) Marie Nadia Samantha Petit, wife of Curly 
Chowrimoothoo; (iii) Karine Chowrimoothoo and (iv) Cedric Giano Petit within 48 hours of 
service of the Order, to declare in writing to the Applicant the nature and source of all assets so 
attached, respectively; and

D. prohibiting the parties mentioned in A(a) and B(a), (b), (c) and (d) from transferring, pledging or 
otherwise disposing of all motor vehicles and immovable properties so attached, except by an Order 
of the Honourable Judge upon good cause shown to his/her satisfaction.
THE said Orders has been filed in the Registry of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.
THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, cash dealers and any other person who may hold 

or be vested with property belonging to or held on behalf of the abovenamed persons, is hereby drawn to 
the above Order so that they may take note thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.
Dated at Le Réduit, this 11th day of September, 2020.

Ms D. NAWJEE
of ICAC Headquarters, Réduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney
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General Notice No. 1342 of2020

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s.19(1) of Prevention of 
Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently amended 

PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(A) OF (POCA 2002)

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 26th August 2020 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows:-

(a) attaching in the hands of Ms Vidhula 
Naidoo PALANEE, born Govindramen 
(NIC No. G1202812401551) and 
Logeedassen GOVINDRAMEN 
(NIC No. 2107763021144 ), a portion of 
land of the extent of 325.4 m2, together with 
the building standing thereon, situate at 
No 5, Avenue Petite Rivière, More Bismic, 
Flic en Flac, the whole morefully described 
in title deed registered and transcribed in 
TV No. 6281/21;

(b) requiring Ms Vidhula Naidoo 
PALANEE, born Govindramen and 
Logeedassen GOVINDRAMEN to 
declare in writing to the Applicant the 
nature and/or source of purchase of the 
above-mentioned property so attached 
within 48 hours of service of the Order;

(c) declaring that any period of time during 
which the said Ms Vidhula Naidoo 
PALANEE, born Govindramen is absent 
from Mauritius shall not be reckoned as 
part of any period of validity of the present 
Order; and

(d) prohibiting Ms Vidhula Naidoo 
PALANEE, born Govindramen and 
Logeedassen GOVINDRAMEN from 
transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of the abovementioned asset 
so attached, except by an Order of the 
Honourable Judge upon good cause shown 
to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the 
Registry of the Supreme Court Of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial 
institutions, cash dealers and any other person who 
may hold or be vested with property belonging 
to or held on behalf of the abovenamed person, 
is hereby drawn to the above Order so that they 
may take note thereof and govern themselves 
accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Réduit, this 11th day of September, 
2020.

%

Mrs Mahejabeen Chatoo 
of ICAC Headquarters, Réduit Triangle, 

Moka
Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 1343 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 415(2)(c) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the following foreign 
companies have been struck off the Register:-

C944 ORIENTAL FIRE AND GENERAL
INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Cl 1697 SITE CASTING HOUSING SYSTEM
SDN. BHD.

C14720 BENTEL ABRAMSON (PROPRIETARY)
LIMITED

C21986 BABCOCK ENTREPRISE
C23084 SIEMENS PUBLIC COMMUNICATION

NETWORKS LIMITED

Date: 14 September 2020

Director of Insolvency Service 
One Cathedral Square 

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 1344 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 319(3) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that, the Shareholder of 
the Category 1 Global Business Company, “Inga 
Rose Ltd” (bearing Company No. C142188) 
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has, pursuant to section 319(1) of the Companies 
Act 2001, applied for its restoration on the register 
on the ground that the company is carrying 
out business.

Objection, if any, to the proposed restoration of 
the company shall be filed with the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 16 October 2020.

Date: 16 September 2020

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port Louis.

General Notice No. 1345 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 

Attorney-General is pleased to authorise 
Ms Yaksha TOOLSEE to change her name 
Yaksha into those of Rheeya Yaksha so that in 
future she shall bear the names and surname of 
Rheeya Yaksha TOOLSEE.

Date: 10 September 2020

S. Hajee Abdoula (Mrs)
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1346 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 

Attorney General is pleased to authorise Chui Sow 
Him CHUI HOUR LAP to change his names and 
surname Chui Sow Him CHUI HOUR LAP into 
those of Michael Sow Him CHUI HOM LAP so 
that in future, he shall bear the names and surname 
of Michael Sow Him CHUI HOM LAP.

Date: 8th September 2020
G. Daby (Ms) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1347 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 

Attorney General is pleased to authorise Ashvind 
COOMAREN to change his name Ashvind into 

those of Alvin Thaamodaren so that in future 
he shall bear the names and surname of Alvin 
Thaamodaren COOMAREN.

Date: 8th September 2020
N. Ramdewor (Mrs) 

State Counsel

General Notice No. 1348 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 

Attorney General is pleased to authorise 
Lutcheemee VELLIEN to change her name and 
surname Lutcheemee VELLIEN into those of 
Luciana SENA so that in future, she shall bear the 
name and surname of Luciana SENA.

Date: 8th September 2020

S. Sohawon-Abdullatiff (Mrs)
Senior State Counsel

General Notice No. 1349 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 

Attorney General is pleased to authorise Hareera 
RUJUBALI to change her name and surname 
Hareera RUJUBALI into those of Sonakshi 
HURDOYAL so that in future, she shall bear the 
name and surname of Sonakshi HURDOYAL.

Date: 09th September 2020

K. A. Putchay (Mr)
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1350 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 

Attorney General is pleased to authorise Arjun 
CHAMARSING to change his surname 
CHAMARSING into that of CHAMANSING so 
that in future he shall bear the name and surname 
of Arjun CHAMANSING.

Date: 09th September 2020

K. A. Putchay (Mr)
State Counsel
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General Notice No. 1351 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 

Attorney-General is pleased to authorise 
Krishnanand JOGAHIR to change his name 
Krishnanand into that of Kabir so that in future 
he shall bear the name and surname of Kabir 
JOGAHIR.

Date: 14 September 2020

V. V. Sunkur (Ms) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 1352 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 

Attorney-General is pleased to authorise 
Chunky Ashesh KHIRODHUR to change his 
names Chunky Ashesh into those of Lakshya

Ashesh so that in future he shall bear the names 
and surname of Lakshya Ashesh KHIRODHUR.

Date: 11/09/2020

P. Balluck
Ag Senior State Counsel

General Notice No. 1353 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 

Attorney General is pleased to authorise 
Jean-Marc RAMASAMY to change his name 
Jean-Marc into that of Indiren so that in future 
he shall bear the name and surname of Indiren 
RAMASAMY.

Date: 11/09/2020

N. Ramdewor (Mrs) 
State Counsel
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General Notice No. 1354 of2020

NATIONAL LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY
ROAD TRANSPORT DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that the following applications have been received by the Authority and the 

Authority will shortly hear the said applications.

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ‘A’ CARRIER’S LICENCE

S.N LICENCE NO NAME OF
APPLICANT

WEIGHT 
OF 

VEHICLE

BASE OF
OPERATION

DESCRIPTION OF 
GOODS

GROODOYAL NYP Lot 23, Morcellement
1546 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20622 Sweeta 6790kg Beau Plateau, General Goods

(Bom Edun) GV Cottage

1547 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20623 BABOOLAL
Visham

NYP 
3300kg 

GV

Rishi Dayanand Road, 
Dubreuil General Goods

1548 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20624
GAONJUR 

Renuka 
(Bom Ragobur)

NYP 
8000kg 

GV

Royal Road, 
Camp de Masque Pavé General Goods

1549 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20625 GOPEECHAND
Jean Christophe

NYP 
3500kg 

GV

H. Ramnarain Road, 
St Martin, Beau Bassin General Goods

1550 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20626 Pritiksha Audit 
Transport Ltd

3127JU07 
24370kg 

GV

Camp Benoit, 
Petite Rivière Concrete

1551 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20627 Abdul Transport 
Services Ltd

NYP 
28000kg 

GV

Bassin Road, 
Highlands, Phoenix Containers

1552 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20628 Abdul Transport 
Services Ltd

NYP 
28000kg 

GV

Bassin Road, 
Highlands, Phoenix Containers

1553 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20629 GOLAM HOSEN
Muhamad Anafi

**
NYP 

4500kg 
GV

Clairfonds No.3, 
Phoenix

General Goods

1554 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20630 JEEBUN
Vishal

NYP 
10000kg 

GV

Mariamen Temple Road, 
Lallmatie General Goods
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NATIONAL LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued.

1555 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20631 BISSONAUTH 
Gyrish

NYP 
9900kg 

GV

Bissonauth Lane, 
Eau Coulée

General Goods 
& 

Waste

1556 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20632 Best Foods 
Distributors Co Ltd

NYP 
27075kg 

GV

Rajcoomar Avenue, 
Quatre Bornes

General Goods 
& 

Containers

1557 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20633 MUNBOD
Muhammad Shafeez

NYP 
2850kg 

GV

Betuel Road, 
Quartier Militaire General Goods

1558 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20634 BHOOBDASUR 
Nirvesh Kumar

NYP 
54000kg 

GV

Allée Tamarin, 
Bambous General Goods

1559 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20635 HEERALALL
Jayesh

NYP 
3500kg 

GV

Route Bassin, Le Cornu, 
Ste Croix, Port-Louis General Goods

1560 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20636
GOBIN 

Luchmee 
(Born Khedoo)

NYP 
7000kg 

GV

Royal Road, 
Belle Rose, Clémencia General Goods

1561 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20637 Devina Teeluck 
Company Ltd

NYP 
32000kg 

GV

Branch Road, 
Bon Accueil

General Goods 
& 

Containers

1562 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20638 ELAHEBUCCUSS
Mohamad Shahad

NYP 
5000kg 

GV

Kader Road, 
Belvedere General Goods

1563 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20639 RAMNAWAZ
Brihaspati

NYP 
90000kg 

GV

Royal Road, 
Congomah General Goods

1564 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20640 GOPAUL 
Vishwanath

2358JL95
7000kg 

GV

Carreau Laliane, 
Vacoas General Goods

1565 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20641 JAUFFAUR
Mahmad Essan

NYP 
3000kg 

GV

Parisot Road, 
Mesnil, Phoenix General Goods
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NATIONAL LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF GOODS ON PUBLIC ‘A’ CARRIER S LICENCE

VEHICLE 
NUMBER &

S.N REF NO NAME OF 
APPLICANT

MAXIMUM 
GROSS 

WEIGHT

BASE OF 
OPERATION

GOODS TO BE 
CARRIED

1566 NTA/PUB/A/LC/13737 APPALASAWMY 
Ranjeev

486FB94 
24390kg 

GV

Lot 32, 
Morcellement 

St Daniel, 
Roches Brunes

From: General Goods

To: General Goods & 
Water Tanker

1567 NTA/PUB/A/LC/4192
(34334/A)

APPALASAWMY
Ranjeev

4589ZL95 
20000kg 

GV

Camp Levieux, 
Roches Brunes

From: General Goods

To: General Goods & 
Water Tanker

1568 NTA/PUB/A/LC/11189 APPALASAWMY
Danousta

4106OC97
24390kg 

GV

Rue Maingard, 
Roches Brunes, 

Beau Bassin

From: General Goods

To: General Goods & 
Water Tanker

1569 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20329 Hamaco Trading 4531FZ05 Anse Courtois No.2, From: General Goods
Ltd 35820kg 

GV
Pailles

To: General Goods & 
Containers

APPLICATION FOR MUTUAL TRANSFER OF BASE OF OPERATION 
OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE (TAXI) LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT
VEHICLE
NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

79 38958/C Gheanduth RUNGLOLL Taxi Car
8427AZ13

From: Bassin Road, Quatre Bomes

To: Pearl Beach Hotel & Wolmar Gold 
Beach Resort

80 23702/C Sateeanand RAMSAHA Taxi Car
5035AZ11

From: Pearl Beach Hotel & Wolmar Go 
Beach Resort

To: Bassin Road, Quatre Bornes



19 September 2020 3457

NATIONAL LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE 
(CONTRACT CAR) LICENCE

S.N REF NO
VEHICLE

NAME OF APPLICANT NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

766 24345/D-5/D From: Euro Rent Ltd 6 Cars Vehicles to be parked on the
1147FB15 premises of the Director of
1157FB15 Euro Rent Ltd at Reservoir Road,
1167FB15 Roche Terre

To: Honey Travel Tours Ltd 1187FBI5
1207FB15
1217FB15

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF BASE OF OPERATION OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE 
(CONTRACT CAR) LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT
VEHICLE
NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

767 24998/D-2/D ANA Car Rental Ltd 3 Cars
3446AP17
3546AP17
3646AP17

From: Bradford Lane, Eau Coulée

To: Royal Road, Union Park

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF PUBLIC SERVICE VEHICLE 
(CONTRACT BUS) LICENCE

S.N REF NO
VEHICLE

NAME OF APPLICANT NUMBER BASE OF OPERATION

27 31404/E From: ARABIAN PENUSULIA
TRAVEL TOURS LTD

7243OC14 
11-Seater

From: Devalet Road, Brisée Verdière

To: NANYOCK TRAVEL TOURS
LTD

To: Royal Road, Brisée Verdière

28 31498/E From: Ravishsing SHIBLALL 3686 From: 12, William Hewatson,
14-Seater Bain des Dames, Cassis

To: Madhvi SHIBLALL
To: 12, William Hewatson, 
Bain des Dames, Cassis
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NATIONAL LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

Any person legally entitled to do so may set out his/her objection/s or other representation/s together with 
his/her name and address and must give the reasons thereof in writing so that these may reach the Secretary 
to the Licensing Committee, National Land Transport Authority, MSI Building, Royal Road, Les Cassis, 
Port Louis not later than on the seventh day of publication of this notice, in the Government Gazette. Any 
objection, that reaches the Secretary to the Licensing Committee after the prescribed time limit will not be 
entertained.

MSI Building
Les Cassis
Port Louis
15 September 2020
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General Notice No. 1355 of2020

TRADEMARK NOTICES

Data Identification Codes

The data identification codes appearing in the tables below are WIPO standards and are known as 
Internationally recognised Numbers for the Identification of Data (INID) Codes.

INID Codes For Marks

Code Interpretation Code Interpretation Code Interpretation
(310) Application 

Number
(151) Registration Date (HI) Registration Number

(511) Nice Classification (730) Applicant’s Name & Address
(320) Filing Date

(540) Description of the Mark (740) Representative’s Name &
(330) Priority Data

(526) Disclaimer
Address

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 
(Regulation 51)

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been accepted under Section 38 of the Patents, 
Industrial Designs ¿¿Trademarks Act 2002: -

(310) 23161/2016 (320) 30/06/2016
(330) 73651 30/12/2015 KZ
(730) PHILIP MORRIS PRODUCTS S.A.
(730) Quai Jeanrenaud 3

2000 Neuchâtel 
Switzerland

(740) Me Vashish Bhugoo, Attomey-at-Law 
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B 
Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) (9, 11 and 34)
(540) Hummingbird Device 

(w Brown Wings)

(310) 31085/2020 (320) 28/02/2020
(730) We Work Companies LLC

115 West 18th Street
New York, New York 10011
United States of America

(740) R.C Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd
Ground Floor, IBL House
Caudan, Port-Louis

(511) (35, 36 and 43)

<540) A BETTER DAY
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(310) 31116/2020 (320) 03/03/2020
(730) We Work Companies LLC

115 West 18th Street
New York, New York 10011 
United States of America

(740) R.C Payen, Trademark Agent, IBL Ltd 
Ground Floor, IBL House 
Caudan, Port-Louis

(511) (35, 36 and 43)
(540) WEWORK WORKS FOR

(310) 31117/2020 (320) 03/03/2020
(730) WeWork Companies LLC 

115 West 18th Street 
New York, New York 10011 
United States of America

(740) R.C Payen, Trademark Agent, IBL Ltd 
Ground Floor, IBL House 
Caudan, Port-Louis

(511) (35, 36 and 43)
(540) WEWORK WORKS FOR ALL

(310) 31270/2020 (320) 02/06/2020
(730) BIOGARAN

15 boulevard Charles de Gaulle 
92700 Colombes
France

(740) Me. Vashish Bhugoo, Attorney at Law 
2nd Floor, Astor Court, Block B 
Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) (5)
(540) BIOGARAN

(310) 31273/2020 (320) 02/06/2020
(730) ALLERGAN, INC.

2525 Dupont Drive Irvine 
CA 92612, U.S.A.

(740) Me. Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney at Law 
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B 
Georges Guibert Street 
Port-Louis

(511) (3, 5 and 10)

<54°) ALLERGANAESTHETICS

(310) 31283/2020 (320) 02/06/2020
(730) EOS Holding GmbH

Steindamm 71
20099 Hamburg
Germany

(740) Mr Pazany Thandarayan, Attorney-at-Law
C/o Pravir Palayathan
Royal Road, Gentilly 80810
Moka

(511) (9, 35, 36, 42 and 45)
(54°) EOS.For a debt-free world.

(310) 31389/2020 (320) 05/06/2020
(730) KEJI GONGSI LIMITED 

21/F, ON HING BLDG 
1 ON HING TERRACE 
CENTRAL, HONG-KONG

(740) Mr Pazany Thandarayan, Attorney-at-Law 
C/o Pravir Palayathan
Royal Road, Gentilly, 80810, Moka

(511) (35)
(540) SmartCorner logo

SmartCorner

(310) 31508/2020 (320) 25/06/2020
(730) SPMD 'IPRAD GROUP'

174 QUAI DE JEMMAPES
75010, PARIS, FRANCE

(740) Ms Mary Anne Philips, Attorney-at-Law 
Etüde Philips International Ltd 
Suite 310, St James Court 
St Denis Street, Port-Louis

(511) (3 and 5)
(540) PHYSIOFLOR

(310) 31509/2020 (320) 25/06/2020
(730) SPMD 'IPRAD GROUP'

174 QUAI DE JEMMAPES 
75010, PARIS, France

(740) Ms Mary Anne Philips, Attorney-at-Law 
Etude Philips International Ltd 
Suite 310, St James Court 
St Denis Street, Port-Louis

(511) (3 and 5)
(540) GESTARELLE
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(310) 31557/2020 (320) 01/07/2020
(730) GDMIDEA AIR-CONDITIONING 

EQUIPMENT CO., LTD.
EINGANG ROAD, BEIJIAO 
SHUNDE, FOSHAN, GUANGDONG, 
PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA

(740) Kashish International Limited
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bornes

(511) (7 and 11)
(540) Comfee (Stylized)

comfee5

(310) 31573/2020 (320) 03/07/2020
(730) Emco spol. s.r.o.

Türkova 2319/5b 149 00 Praha 4
Czech Republic

(740) Mary Anne Philips, Attorney-at-Law
Etude Philips International Ltd
Suite 310, St. James Court 
St. Denis Street, Port-Louis

(511) (30)
(540) EMCO LOGO

(310) 31576/2020 (320) 03/07/2020
(730) Appavoo Investment Ltd

29Bis Mere Barthélémy Street
Appavoo Business Centre
Port Louis
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35, 36,41 and 45)
(540) HLB (Logo) Finance Management 

Development

HLB]! FINANCE I MANAGEMENT I DEVELOPMENT

(310)
(730)

(740)

(511)

(540)

31639/2020 (320) 15/07/2020
NOVARTIS AG 
4002 Basel 
Switzerland
Kashish International Limited (IP Agent) 
16, Autruches Avenue
Quatre Bornes
(5)

ASUNRA

(310) 31708/2020 (320) 23/07/2020
(730) Caesars License Company, LLC 

One Caesars Palace Drive 
Las Vegas, NV 89109 
U.S.A.

(740) Kashish International Limited, IP Agent
16, Autruches Avenue
Quatre Bomes

(511) (35, 41 and 43)
(540) CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT WITH 

ROMAN SEAL DESIGN (STACKED)

(310) 31709/2020 (320) 23/07/2020
(730) Caesars License Company, LLC 

One Caesars Palace Drive 
Las Vegas, NV 89109 
U.S.A.

(740) Kashish International Limited, IP Agent
16, Autruches Avenue
Quatre Bomes

(511) (35,41 and 43)
(540) ROMAN SEAL (DESIGN)

CAESARS
ENTERTAINMENT
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(310) 31741/2020 (320) 28/07/2020
(730) ORANGE BRAND SERVICES LIMITED

3 More London Riverside
London SEI 2AQ
United Kingdom

(740) Mrs Joséphine Robert, Attomey-at-Law
Étude Guy Rivalland
7th Floor, Chancery House
Lislet Geoffroy Street
Port-Louis

(511) (36)
(540) TIKTAK

(310) 31810/2020 (320) 06/08/2020
(730) NID Chicken Processing Ltd

Bramston House
Royal Road, Curepipe
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (29 and 35)
(540) NID Chicken Processing (and logo)

(310) 31826/2020 (320) 10/08/2020
(730) Lutchmee Gujadur-Chintalloo

Seven Hill Bldg
Verdun
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (29 and 30)
(540) Pti'Po

(310) 31901/2020 (320) 19/08/2020
(730) GR GLOBAL LTD

Royal Road, Arsenal
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (3 and 5)
(540) AERO-GENE Logo

Aero-Gene

(310) 31902/2020 (320) 19/08/2020
(730) Heyroad Limited

7th Floor, Tower 1 Nexteracom
Ebene 72201, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (39 and 42)
(540) MOTAXI Logo

(310) 31906/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) PANG-LIONG FRANKY CHITSON

Lot No 9 (opposite Marketing Board) 
Bon Air, Moka
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 39)
(540) FLC SHOPPING & LOGO

(310) 31908/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) PANG-LIONG FRANKY CHITSON

Lot No 9 (opposite Marketing Board) 
Bon Air, Moka
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 42)
(540) ARTtoSALES & LOGO

(310) 31909/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) PANG-LIONG FRANKY CHITSON

Lot No 9 (opposite Marketing Board) 
Bon Air, Moka
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 36)
(540) DREAM PROPERTY & LOGO

A

J^ARTtolHB f dream^^M
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(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

31910/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
PANG-LIONG FRANKY CHITSON
Lot No 9 (opposite Marketing Board)
Bon Air, Moka
Republic of Mauritius
(35)
DREAM JOB (and logo)

DREAM ■■

(310) 31911/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) PANG-LIONG FRANKY CHITSON

Lot No 9 (opposite Marketing Board)
Bon Air, Moka
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 39)
(540) FRANKMART & LOGO

@ frankBBB
(310) 31912/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) NETWARE SYSTEMS LTD

50 Avenue Poivre
Belle Rose
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (16 and 42)
(540) EDUNET

< CZ.DUNET

(310) 31915/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) Stuart Mark McDonald

48 Breda Street, Gardens
Cape Town 8000 
South Africa

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney 
No.8 Georges Guibert Street 
Port-Louis

(511) (29 and 35)

(540> CANOLA EGGS

(310) 31916/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) David Joachim Hélène

Rte Freeland
Glenpark Vacoas
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25 and 35)
(540) THE WILL since 1975 (Logo)

(310) 31917/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) CIM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD

Cnr Edith Cavell & Mère Barthélemy Streets,
Port-Louis, 11302
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35, 36, 41 and 42)
(540) Cim financial services (and logo)

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

&<AcelTO

31918/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
CIM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD
Cnr Edith Cavell & Mère Barthélemy Streets, 
Port-Louis, 11302
Republic of Mauritius
(35,36,41 and 42)
Cim

(310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

CilTIfinancial services >|>

31919/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
CIM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD
Cm- Edith Cavell & Mère Barthélemy Streets, 
Port-Louis, 11302
Republic of Mauritius
(35, 36,41 and 42)
Cim financial services Ltd (and logo)

CilTIfinancial services ltd>^>
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(310) 31924/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) CIM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD

Cnr Edith Cavell & Mère Barthélemy Streets,
Port-Louis, 11302, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (41)
(540) Cimphony (and logo)

Ci ITI phony >>

(310) 31927/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) CIM Financial Services Ltd

Cnr Edith Cavell & Mère Barthélemy Streets, 
Port-Louis, 11302, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 36)
(540) Cim logo

(310) 31928/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) CIM Financial Services Ltd

Cnr Edith Cavell & Mère Barthélemy Streets,
Port-Louis, 11302
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 36)
(540) Cim design
>

(310) 31929/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) CIM Financial Services Ltd

Cnr Edith Cavell & Mère Barthélemy Streets,
Port-Louis, 11302
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 36)
(540) Cim be protected (and logo)

CilTkbe proctected>^>

(310) 31937/2020 (320) 20/08/2020
(730) SOUND WISE AUDIO TECHNOLOGY

TEAM LTD
One Way Street
L'Agrement
Saint Pierre
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (15, 16 and 25)
(540) SKK (in triangle logo)

'I

(310) 31938/2020 (320) 21/08/2020
(730) SOTRATECH LIMITÉE

Ecoasis Hub, Highlands
Phoenix, Republic of Mauritius

(740) Hati Boo Ally Rojubally, Attorney-at-Law
501, 5th Floor, Sterling Tower
14, Poudrière Street, Port Louis

(511) (35)
(540) ECOASIS - Positive Energies (and logo)

ecoasis
positive energies
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(310) 31939/2020 (320) 21/08/2020
(730) SOTRATECH LIMITÉE

Ecoasis Hub, Highlands
Phoenix, Republic of Mauritius

(740) Hati Boo Ally Rojubally, Attorney-at-Law
501, 5th Floor, Sterling Tower, 14 
Poudrière Street, Port Louis

(511) (11)
(540) LE ROI SOLEIL - PHOTOVOLTAIC 

(and logo)

(310) 31940/2020 (320) 21/08/2020
(730) SOTRATECH LIMITÉE

Ecoasis Hub, Highlands
Phoenix, Republic of Mauritius

(740) Hati Boo Ally Rojubally, Attorney-at-Law
501, 5th Floor, Sterling Tower, 14
Poudrière Street, Port Louis

(511) (11)
(540) LE ROI SOLEIL - HOT WATER (and logo)

(310) 31950/2020 (320) 21/08/2020
(730) Brondon Owen Urbain Joël Souci

9, Flamboyant Lane, Pailles
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (30 and 43)

(540) GAJAKS D Z'îLES (and logo)

(310) 31951/2020 (320) 21/08/2020
(730) Bryan Rushdie L'intelligent

15 Avenue Andrew, 
Morcellement New Town, 
Roche Brunes, Beau Bassin 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 41)
(540) MMA - ELYSIUM MUSIC AWARDS (and logo)

(310)
(730)

(5H)
(540)

31952/2020 (320)
Aumary Swastee
Vieux Grand-Port
Republic of Mauritius 
(29 and 31)
Beefico (logo)

Beefico

21/08/2020 (310)
(730)

(511)
(540)

31953/2020 (320)
Aumary Swastee
Vieux Grand-Port
Republic of Mauritius
(29 and 31)
Fisherfarms (and logo)

21/08/2020

(310) 31954/2020 (320) 21/08/2020
(730) Aumary Swastee

Vieux Grand-Port
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (29 and 31)
(540) RANCHO (and logo)

RANCHO*----------------------- «

(310) 31955/2020 (320) 21/08/2020
(730) Aumary Swastee

Vieux Grand-Port
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (29 and 31)
(540) Tastico

Tastico
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(310) 31958/2020 (320) 24/08/2020
(730) Rogers and Company Ltd

5th Floor, Rogers House, 5 President John 
Kennedy Street, Port-Louis
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Ms. Aruna Radhakeesoon, Attorney-at-Law 
5th Floor, Rogers House, 5, President John 
Kennedy Street, Port-Louis

(511) (35, 36, 38, 39, 41,42, 43, 44 and 45)
(540) viVACIS

(310) 31959/2020 (320) 24/08/2020
(730) Mr. SEVATHIAN Michael Sebastien

214, Port Chambly, Arsenal, Terre Rouge, 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (3 land 44)
(540) Tilater

Tilater
(310) 31960/2020 (320) 24/08/2020
(730) YIPTONG & SONS LTD

Royal Road, Bell-Village
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (29)
(540) Prima Vera (logo)

mH

(310) 31962/2020 (320) 24/08/2020
(730) UPL CORPORATION LIMITED 

5th Floor, Newport Building 
Louis Pasteur Street, Port Louis 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSaffica (Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port-Louis

(511) (5)
(540) UNIDOR

(310) 31963/2020 (320) 25/08/2020
(730) LOOPBOX LTD

Avenue des Flamboyants 
Morcellement Carlos, Tamarin 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Aghini Goinden, Attorney-at-Law 
C/o Eversheds (Mauritius) Ltd 
2nd Floor, Edith Cavell Court 
Edith Cavell Street, Port-Louis

(511) (9, 35 and 42)
(540) Gift, mu (logo)

Gift.mu

(310) 31965/2020 (320) 25/08/2020
(730) LexCorp Services Ltd

Office 303-305, 2nd floor, Chancery House, 
Lislet Geoffroy Street
Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius

(740) Zareena Tawheen Choomka, Barrister-at-Law 
Office 303-305, 2nd floor, Chancery House, 
Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port-Louis

(511) (35 and 41)
(540) Lexcorp Services Ltd (and logo)

LexCorp Services Ltd

(310) 31970/2020 (320) 25/08/2020
(730) Mr Muhammad Tufeil PEERBACCUS

Appadu Road, Surinam
Republic of Mauritius '

(511) (18 and 25)

(S40) ATLANTIS

(310) 31971/2020 (320) 25/08/2020
(730) Dacom Ltd

Industrial Zone, Solitude
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (3 and 16)
(540) Douss ti Zil

DoUM K Z.il
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(310) 31972/2020 (320) 25/08/2020
(330) UK00003494059 27/05/2020 UK
(730) TdeltaS Limited

30 Upper High Street, Thame
Oxfordshire, 0X9 3EZ
United Kingdom

(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bornes

(511) (32)
(540) T Delta S and Device

(310) 31973/2020 (320) 25/08/2020
(330) UK00003494027 27/05/2020 UK
(730) TdeltaS Limited

30 Upper High Street, Thame
Oxfordshire, OX9 3EZ
United Kingdom

(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bornes

(511) (32)
(540) Delta H and Device

’delta^

(310) 31974/2020 (320) 25/08/2020
(330) UK00003494031 27/05/2020 UK
(730) TdeltaS Limited

30 Upper High Street, Thame
Oxfordshire, OX9 3EZ
United Kingdom

(740) Kashish International Limited
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bornes

(511) (32)
(540) Delta G and Device

(310) 32009/2020 (320) 27/08/2020
(730) FINAL APPROACH CLEANING SERVICES 

LTD
Rue Giquel, Curepipe Road
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 37)
(540) FINAL APPROACH CLEANING

SERVICES (and logo)

Opposition, if any, to be lodged with the Controller, The Industrial Property Office, Ministry of Foreign 
Affairs, Regional Integration and International Trade (International Trade Division), 11th Floor, Sterling 
House, Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius by way of notice and within the delay 
prescribed by law (2 months) in accordance with the Patents, Industrial Designs and Trademarks Act 2002.

Date: 17 September 2020 Ag. Controller 
Industrial Property Office
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General Notice No. 1356 of2020

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 
(Regulation 53)

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been registered under Section 39 of 
the Patents, Industrial Design ¿¿Trademarks Act 2002:-

(111) 28118/2020 (151) 04/09/2020
(730) WeWork Companies LLC.

115 West 18th Street, New York, 
New York 10011, U.S.A.

(740) R.C Payen, Trademark Agent, 1 BL Ltd 
Ground Floor, 1 BL House, Caudan 
Port-Louis

(511) (35, 36 and 43)

,540) FOR YOU

(111) 28119/2020 (151) 04/09/2020
(330) 78238 of 22/07/2019 JM
(730) V.F. Corporation

105 Corporate Center Boulevard, 
Greensboro, North Carolina 27408, 
U.S.A.

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) (35)
(540) VF Logo in Black and White

©
(111) 28120/2020 (151) 04/09/2020
(730) BATA BRANDS SA

Avenue d'Ouchy 61,1006 Lausanne,
Switzerland

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan 
Port-Louis

(511) (9 and 25)
(540) BATA INDUSTRIALS LOGO

BATA INDUSTRIALS

(111) 28121/2020 (151) 04/09/2020
(730) Banana Republic (ITM) Inc.

2 Folsom Street, San Francisco, 
California 94105, U.S.A.

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney 
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street 
Port-Louis

(511) (3, 9,14,18 and 35)
(540) BR (Stylized)

(111) 28122/2020 (151) 04/09/2020
(730) Banana Republic (ITM) Inc.

2 Folsom Street, San Francisco, 
California 94105, U.S.A.

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (3, 4, 9, 14, 16, 24 and 26) 

15401 BANANA REPUBLIC

(111) 28123/2020 (151) 04/09/2020
(730) Industria de Diseño Textil, 

S.A. (Inditex, S.A.) 
Avenida de la Diputación, Edificio Inditex, 
15142 Arteixo (A Coruña), Spain

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) (18 and 25)
(540) dnwr. (Stylized) (Horizontal) 

dnwr.
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(Ul)
(730)

28124/2020 (151) 04/09/2020
Industria de Diseño Textil, S.A. (Inditex, S.A.)
Avenida de la Diputación, Edificio Inditex,

(740)

(511)
(540)

15142 Arteixo (A Coruna), Spain 
André Robert, Senior Attorney
8 Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis 
(18 and 25)
dnwr (Stylized) (Vertical)

dn

(111) 28125/2020 (151) 04/09/2020
(730) CUISINES & BAINS INDUSTRIES

Route de Nantes, 85660,
SAINT-PHILBERT-DE-BOUAINE, FRANCE

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent 
IBL Ltd, Ground Floor, IBL House 
Caudan, Port-Louis

(511) (20)

15401 ARTHUR BONNET

wr
(111) 28126/2020 (151) 04/09/2020
(730) British American Tobacco (Brands) Inc.

251 Little Falls Drive, Suite 100, Wilmington DE 
19808-1674, United States of America

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, Ground Floor, IBL House
Caudan, Port Louis

(511) (34)
(540) LUCKY STRIKE Roundel Red

LUCKY 
STRIKE

(111) 28127/2020 (151) 04/09/2020
(730) STICK HOUSE COMPANY S.R.L.

STRADA DI CERCHIAIA 41, 51110 SIENA 
ITALY

(740) R C Payen, Trademark Agent 
IBL Ltd, Ground Floor, IBL House, 
Caudan, Port Louis, Port Louis

(511) (30 and 43)
(540) STICKHOUSE & device

[] Stickhouse

(111) 28128/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(330) 018234078 of 05/05/2020 EU
(730) SEAT S.A.

Autovia A-2, Km. 585, 08760 Martorell, 
Barcelona, Spain

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (12)
(540)

CUPRA BORN

(111)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

28130/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
Bestore Co., Ltd.
NO. 8 Gexin Avenue, Zoumaling, Dongxihu 
District, Wuhan City,Hubei Province, China 
Pravin Barthia,Trademark Agent
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street, 
Port-Louis
(16, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 35 and 43)
Chinese character 'LIANG LIANG PIN PU Zl'

(111) 28129/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) Hermes Properties Ltd

12th Floor, Standard Chartered Tower,
19 Cyber City Ebene, Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Robin L. Appaya, Attorney-at-Law
Ghose Chambers, Suite 3, Level 6, Henessy
Tower, Pope Hennessy Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (35 and 36)
(540) tribeca CENTRAL

tribeca
CENTRAL

(111) 28131/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) TIANJIN GALAXY VALVE CO.,LTD

No.4 Construction Six Branch Road, Balitai
Industry Area, Jinnan District, Tianjin China 

(740) Mr Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street 
Port-Louis

(511) (6)
(540) GALA LOGO

BESTORE & Device GALA
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(111) 28132/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) Omnicane Limited

Omnicane House, Mon Tresor, Business
Gateway,New Airport Access Road,
Plaine Magnien 51521, Republic of Mauritius 

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent of ENSafrica 
(Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (3, 5 and 11)
(540) DINA CARE & LOGO

(111)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

28133/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
The Mauritius Commercial Bank Limited 
Sir William Newton Street, Port-Louis 
Republic of Mauritius
Mr Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius)
19 Church Street, Port-Louis
(36)
MCB Private Banking and M logo

MCBPrivateBanking

(111) 28134/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) NEW MAURITIUS HOTELS LIMITED 

Beachcomber House, Botanical Garden 
Street, Curepipe 74213, Republic of 
Mauritius

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius),19 Church Street 
Port-Louis

(511) (35, 39, 41, 43 and 44)
(540) SAFE PLACE BY BEACHCOMBER & LOGO

(111) 28135/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) COURVOISIER S.A.S.

2 Place du Chateau, 16200 Jarnac 
France

(740) Mr Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street 
Port-Louis

(511) (33)

15401 COURVOISIER

(111)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

28136/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
ROGERS CAPITAL FINANCE LTD
No. 5, President John Kennedy Street, 
Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius 
Aruna Radhakeesoon, Attorney-at-Law 
5th Floor, Rogers House, No. 5 President 
John Kennedy Street, Port-Louis 
(36, 38 and 43)

noula

(111) 28137/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) ROGERS CAPITAL FINANCE LTD

No. 5, President John Kennedy Street, 
Port-Louis, Republic of Mauritius

(740) Aruna Radhakeesoon, Attorney-at-Law 
5th Floor, Rogers House, No. 5 
President John Kennedy Street,Port-Louis

(511) (36, 38 and 43)
(540) noula by Rogers Capital (and logo)

noula
by Rogers Capital

(111) 28138/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) CIM FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD

C/r Edith Cavell & Mère Barthélémy Streets 
Port Louis 11302, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 36)
(540) mofinance by Cim Finance (and logo)

JJI mofinans
by Cim finance

(111) 28139/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) ADVANCED NEW TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD 

Cayman Corporate Centre,
27 Hospital Road, George Town, 
Grand Cayman KYI-9008,
Cayman Islands

(740) Me. Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney at Law 
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B
Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (9, 36 and 42)

15401 ANTCHAIN
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(111) 28140/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) LOW AND CO

111 rue Marceau, 91110, Montreuil 
France

(740) Me. Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney at Law 
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B 
Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (28, 35, 38 and 41)
(540) NEONESS DEVICE (Colour)

neo ness

(111) 28141/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) Prashane Gokhool

1 Cybercity Ebene, The Business Exchange, 
Ebene, Republic of Mauritius

(740) Cristelle Parsooramen, Barrister-at-Law
28, Manguiers Avenue, Quatre- Bornes

(511) (35, 41 and 45)
(540) Wealth Luxury Lifestyle and WLL Logo

WLL
WEALTH I.TXCIÌY LIFESTYLE

(111) 28142/2020 (151) 02/06/2020
(730) CHONG & SONS (DISTRIBUTION) LTD 

1,Queen Mary Avenue, Floreal, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Yusuf Nazroo, IP Agent
12 Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port Louis

(511) (32 and 35)
(540) CURELY Special form

(Hl)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

28143/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
CHONG & SONS , (ROSE-HILL) LTD 
192-200, Galeries Evershine, Rose-Hill 
Republic of Mauritius
Yusuf Nazroo, IP Agent
12 Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port Louis 
(13 and 35)
CANNON BRAND & Logo

(111) 28144/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) MIPSIT DIGITAL LTD

No. 3, Tranquille Avenue,Vacoas
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Yusuf Nazroo, IP Agent
12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port Louis

(511) (35)
(540) airpay

airpay
ïlLL I -z

(111) 28145/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) CAMEL GROUP CO., LTD.

No.6, Gushi Road, Economic Zone, Gucheng 
County, Hubei, People's Republic of China 

(740) Mr Vassist Rao LUCHMAYA, Attorney at Law 
2nd Floor, Suite 205 Sterling Tower, La 
Poudrière Street, Port Louis

(511) (9)
(540) CAMEL (and logo)

CAMEL

(111) 28146/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) Land Drainage Authority

12th Floor, Citadelle Mall, (National
Development Unit),
Cnr Louis Pasteur & Sir Virgil Naz Streets 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35)
(540) LDA - Land Drainage Authority

LDA

(111) 28147/2020 (151) 02/06/2020
(730) DIRAMODE

1, rue John Hadley, 59654 Villeneuve d'Ascq, 
France

(740) Yusuf Nazroo, IP Agent
12, Frere Felix De Valois Street, Port Louis

(511) (3, 9,14,18, 20, 21, 25 and 35)
(540) pimkie devicepimicie
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(111) 28148/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) BRITISH AMERICAN TOBACCO BRANDS INC.

251 Little Falls Drive, Suite 100, 
Wilmington, DE 19808-1674, U.S.A.

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, Trademark Dept., Ground Floor,
IBL House, Caudan, Port-Louis

(511) (34)
(540) LUCKY STRIKE R.A PATTERSON TOBACCO

COMPANY EST RICH'D V.A USA

(111) 28149/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) THE LION MATCH COMPANY

(PROPRIETARY) LIMITED
20 Mahatma Gandhi Road, Point, 
Durban, 4001, Kwa-Zulu Natal, South 
Africa

(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre-Bornes

(511) (34)

5401 KUDU

(111) 28150/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) HELLO PRODUCTS, LLC

363 Bloomfield Avenue, Suite 2D, Montclair, 
New Jersey 07042, U.S.A.

(740) R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan 
Port-Louis

(511) (3)

15401 HELLO

(111) 28151/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) HELLO PRODUCTS, LLC

363 Bloomfield Avenue, Suite 2D Montclair, 
New Jersey 07042, U.S.A.

(740) R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan 
Port-Louis

(511) (3)
(540) HELLO DESIGN

hello
(111) 28152/2019 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) WeWork Companies LLC

115 West 18th Street, New York New York 
10011, U.S.A.

(740) RC Payen, Trademark Agent
Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan, Port Louis

(511) (35 and 41)

15401 WEWORK

(111) 28153/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) World Fuel Services Corporation 

9800 NW 41st Street, Suite 400, 
Miami Florida 33178, 
United States of America

(740) R.C Payen, Trademark Agent, IBL Ltd 
IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan 
Port Louis

(511) (4, 9, 35, 36, 39, 40 and 42)
(540) World Kinect Energy Services and design

Worldfwnwsw 
Energy Services J

(111) 28154/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) WISER GLOBE BV

Hannie Dankbaarpassage, 22 1053 Rt
Amsterdam, Netherlands

(740) Kashish International Limited (IP Agent)
16, Autruches Avenue, Quatre Bornes

(511) (25)
(540) W - Wiser Logo

• • •w

(111) 28155/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) KEYS SERVICES

20 Boulevard Princesse Charlotte, 98000 
MONACO, FRANCE

(740) Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19 Church Street 
Port-Louis

(511) (36)

,54°’ KEYS



19 September 2020 3473

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(111) 28156/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) WeWork Companies LLC.

115 West 18th Street, New York, New York 
10011, U.S.A.

(740) R.C Payen, Trademark Agent, IBL Ltd
Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan, Port-Louis

(511) (35, 36 and 43)

|54O) WEWORK FOR YOU

(111) 28157/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) Bata Brands SA

Avenue d'Ouchy 16,1006 Lausanne, 
Switzerland

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan 
Port-Louis

(511) (25)
(540) POWER New Logo

power

(111) 28158/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) British American Tobacco (Brands) Limited

4 Temple Place, London WC2R 2PG, 
United Kingdom

(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, 10 Dr Ferrière Street, Port-Louis

(511) (5, 30 and 34)

<M°' VELO

(111) 28159/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) RT KNITS LTD

Peupliers Avenue, Pointe aux Sables
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25)
(540) Remask

Remask

(111) 28160/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) RT KNITS LTD

Peupliers Avenue, Pointe aux Sabies
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25)
(540) Onemask

Chemask

(111) 28161/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) RT KNITS LTD

Peupliers Avenue, Pointe aux Sables
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (25)
(540) Remask Air

RemaskA»
(111) 28162/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) DE COMARMOND R R Roger

Suite 013 Ebene Junction, Ebene
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (20, 35 and 37)
(540) TravayLakaz

[ j TravayLakUz

(111) 28163/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) Société Solidarité Pauvreté

Royal Road, Medine Camp de Masque
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35 and 45)
(540) Société Solidarité Pauvreté (Aider, mais 

autrement) (and logo)

«■Société
W Solidarité
■ Pauvreté
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(111) 28164/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) AITT Co Ltd

cnr Joseph Riviere Street & Dauphine Street, 
Belfort Tower, Office A2, Level 4, Port Louis 
Republic of Mauritius

(511) (35, 39 and 43)
(540) MOCADI

(111) 28165/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) Musashi Oil Seal Kogyo Kabushiki Kaisha, also 

trading as Musashi Oil Seal Mfg. Co., Ltd. 
5-11-29 Roppongi, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis

(511) (7,12 and 17)
(540) MUSASHI (Stylised)

MUSASHI
(111) 28166/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) Regent Hospitality Worldwide, Inc.

Ugland House, P.O. Box 309, Grand Cayman
KYI-1104, Cayman Islands

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (39)

15401 REGENT

(111) 28167/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) The Quaker Oats Company

555 West Monroe Street, Chicago, Illinois 
60661, U.S.A.

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (30)

(54<” QUAKER

(111) 28168/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(730) Nabtesco Corporation

7-9, Hirakawacho 2-chome, Chiyoda-ku,
Tokyo,Japan

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(511) (37)
(540) NABTESCO (Logo)

Nabtesco

(111) 28169/2020 (151) 07/09/2020
(330) UK3443176 of 11/11/2019 UK and 

UK3478922 of 02/04/2020 UK
(730) Gemcorp UK 1 Limited

Second Floor, 1 New Burlington Place, 
London W1S 2HR, United Kingdom 

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis 

(511) (4,14, 29, 30, 31 and 36) 

15401 GEMCORP

(111) 28178/2020 (151) 11/09/2020
(730) McCann-Erickson Marketing

622 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10017, 
United States of Amenca

(740) Pazany Thandarayan, Attorney-at-Law 
C/o Pravir Palayathan, Royal Road, Gentilly 
80810, Moka

(511) (9, 35 and 42)

15401 McCANN

(111) 28179/2020 (151) 11/09/2020
(730) British American Tobacco (Brands) Limited 

Globe House, 4 Temple Place, London WC2R 
2PG, United Kingdom

(740) R C Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan 
Port Louis

(511) (34)
(540) gio stylised

gio
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(111) 28180/2020 (151) 11/09/2020
(730) British American Tobacco (Brands) Limited 

Globe House, 4 Temple Place, London WC2R 
2PG, United Kingdom

(740) R C Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan 
Port Louis

(511) (34)
(540) Neo stylised

neo

(111) 28181/2020 (151) 11/09/2020
(730) Lustucru Riz S.A.S.

37 bis rue Saint Romain, 69008 Lyon, France
(740) Pazany Thandarayan, Attorney at Law

C/o Pravir Payalathan, Royal Road, Gentilly 
Moka

(511) (30)

(54°’ TAUREAU AILÉ

(111)
(730)

(740)

28182/2020 (151) 11/09/2020
Lustucru Riz S.A.S.
37 bis rue Saint Romain, 69008 Lyon, France 
Pazany Thandarayan, Attorney at Law 
C/o Pravir Payalathan, Royal Road, Gentilly 
Moka

(511)
(540)

(30)
TAUREAU AILÉ logo

(111) 28183/2020 (151) 11/09/2020
(730) ZHEJIANG CFMOTO POWER CO., LTD 

No. 116, Wuzhou Road, Yuhang Economic 
Development Zone, Hangzhou 311100, 
Zhejiang, China

(740) R.C Payen, Trademark Agent, IBL Ltd 
Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan, Port-Louis

(511) (12)
(540) CFMOTO

CFMOTO

(111) 28184/2020 (151) 11/09/2020
(730) ZHEJIANG CFMOTO POWER CO., LTD 

No. 116, Wuzhou Road,Yuhang Economic 
Development Zone,Hangzhou 311100, 
Zhejiang, China

(740) R. C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL LTD, IBL House, Ground Floor, Caudan, 
Port-Louis

(511) (12)
(540) F STYLIZED IN CIRCLE

(111) 28185/2020 (151) 11/09/2020
(730) Glaxo Group Limited

980 Great West Road, Brentford, Middlesex, 
TW8 9GS, England

(740) Mr Panzany Thandarayan, Attorney-at-Law 
C/o Pravir Payalathan Royal Road, Gentilly, 
80810, Moka

(511) (5)

15401 EUMOVATE

(111)
(730)

(740)

(511)
(540)

28186/2020 (151) 11/09/2020
British American Tobacco (Brands) Limited 
Globe House, 4 Temple Place, London WC2R 
2PG, United Kingdom
R C Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, Ground Floor, IBL House, Caudan
Port Louis
(34)
NEWPORT LABEL

Newport

Date: 17 September, 2020
The Controller

Industrial Property Office
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General Notice No. 1357 of2020

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002

(Regulation 53)

Notice is hereby given that the following marks have been registered under Section 39 of 
the Patents, Industrial Designs ¿¿Trademarks Act 2002

(111) 28187/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) Laurenskirk Proprietary Limited t/a Inverroche 

Distillery
(730) Laurenskirk Estate, Old Riversdale Road, 

Stillbaai 6674, South Africa
(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 33
(540) INVERROCHE Logo

(111) 28188/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) GOYARD ST-HONORE
(730) 16 place Vendôme, 75001 Paris, France
(740) Me. Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney-at-Law

8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, Georges 
Guibert Street, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 9,14,16,18, 24 and 25
(540) GOYARD (logo)
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111) 28189/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) Laurenskirk Proprietary Limited
t/a Inverroche Distillery
(730) Laurenskirk Estate, Old Riversdale Road,
Stiilbaai 6674, South Africa
(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street,
Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 33

(540) INVERROCHE

(in)
(730)

(730)

(510)
(540)

28190/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
LABORATOIRE INTERNATIONAL DE BIO 
ANALYSE LTÉE(LIBA)
lst Floor, Ebène Skies, Rue de L'Institut, 
Ebène 80817 , Republic of Mauritius 
Int Class 41 and 42
FEELSAFE and logo

(111) 28191/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) CHONG & SONS (ROSE-HILL) LTD
(730) 192-200, Galeries Evershine, ROSE-HILL, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Yusuf NAZROO, IP Agent

12, Frère Félix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 35
(540) CHINESE CHARACTERS

(111) 28192/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) CHONG & SONS (DISTRIBUTION) LTD
(730) 1, Queen Mary Avenue, FLOREAL,

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Yusuf Nazroo, IP Agent

No. 12, Frère Félix De Valois Street, 
Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 13, 28 and 35
(540) Winnee Toys & Logo

ua|i /I/ n neelSys

(111) 28193/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) British American Tobacco (Brands) Limited
(730) Globe House, 4 Temple Place, London WC2R

2PG, United Kingdom
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent

Trademarks Dept., IBL Ltd, Ground Floor, IBL
House, Caudan, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 5, 30, 32 and 34
(540) RyDE

(111) 28194/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) NIC General Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre 217, Royal Road, Curepipe, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) NIC COVER ME TRAVEL INSURANCE

Cg-verMe
TRAVEL INSURANCE
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(111) 28195/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) SAIC-IVECO HONGYAN COMMERCIAL VEHICLE 

CO., LTD
(730) No. 1 Huanghuan North Road, New North

Zone, Chongqing 401122, P. R. China
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL Ltd, Trademarks Dept., Ground Floor, IBL 
House, Port Louis

(510) Int Class 12
(540) KINGKAN STYLIZED

KINGKAN

(111)
(730)

(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

28196/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
SAIC-IVECO HONGYAN COMMERCIAL VEHICL 
CO., LTD
No. 1 Huanghuan North Road, New North 
Zone, Chongqing 401122, P. R. China 
R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent
IBL Ltd, Trademarks Dept., Ground Floor,
IBL House, Port Louis
Int Class 12
GENLYON STYLIZED

SEWLVOrj
(111) 28197/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) Shareef Ramjan
(730) More. Bheenick, Telfair Moka, Republic of 

Mauritius
(510)
(540)

Int Class 35 and 36
SRA Partners chartered certified Accountants 
(and logo)

(111) 28199/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) Good Governance Africa Limited
(730) C/o Standard Bank Trust Company (Mauritius) 

Limited, Level 9, Tower B, 1 Cybercity Ebene, 
Republic of Mauritius

(740) Me. Vashish Bhugoo. Attorney-at-Law
8th Floor, Astor Court, Block B, Georges 
Guibert Street, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 35, 41 and 45
(540) GGA

(HI)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

(Hl)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

28198/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
GONGNIU GROUP CO., LTD.
East Industrial Zone, Guanhaiwei Town, 
Cixi City, Zhejiang Province, China 
Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19, Church Street, Port 
Louis
Int Class 9,11,17 and 35
GONEO & Device

28200/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
Matrix FinTech Solutions Ltd
Chemin 20 Pieds D7, Villa Athena, Grand Baie 
Republic of Mauritius
Matrix FinTech Solutions Ltd 
Chemin 20 Pieds D7, Villa Athena, 
Grand Baie
Int Class 36,41 and 42
MATRIX logo



19 September 2020 3479

PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(ill)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

28201/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
Kevin GUTTY 
Ave Des Rossignols, Medine Camp De Masque, 
Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 25, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 35, 41 and 43 
FER GOUTE

(111)
(730)
(730)

(510)
(540)

28202/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
Zinaida Ameerally Ramjan
2, Ameerally Lane, Jinnah Street, Trèfles, 
Rose Hill, Republic of Mauritius
Int Class 14
GE - Gem's Enigma (and logo)

(111) 28203/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) Marina Property Ltd
(730) Royal Road, Pamplemousses, Republic of 

Mauritius
(510) Int Class 43
(540) Royal Avenue & Logo

(111) 28204/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) NIC General Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre 217, Royal Road, Curepipe, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) NIC INSURANCE IN A BOX

IN A BOX

(111) 28205/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre, 217, Royal Road, Curepipe, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) NIC ALL IN ONE - All your loans in One

(111) 28206/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre 217, Royal Road, Curepipe,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) NIC SMART LOANS

ALL@NE
All your loans in One

NIC

SMART
LOANS
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(111) 28208/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) MOKA CITY LIMITED
(730) ENL House, Vivea Business Park Moka, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) Les Kocottes (and logo)

% 1 ✓

„/les AKocottes

(111) 28209/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) The Beau Vallon Shopping Mall Ltd
(730) ENL House, Vivea Business Park Moka, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35, 36 and 37
(540) Bo' Valon Mall by Ascencia (and logo)

□¿Valon Mall
“ C-v

(111) 28210/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) Indoor Cleaning Services Co. Ltd
(730) 73, Dr Lesur Street, Beau Bassin, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Mr Ruben Cyril Payen, Trademark Agent 

IBL Ltd, Trademark Dept.Ground Floor, 
IBL House, Caudan, Port-Louis

(510) Int Class 3,11, 35 and 37
(54°) Indoor Cleaning Services Co. Ltd

(111) 28211/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) Doyen Island Ltd
(730) Maurdarbux Lane Caro Lalo, Vallee des 

Pretres, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 43
(540) La CASE papa

utaupv*

(111) 28212/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) Bowla Ansuya
(730) Block B7, Avenue Des Pecheurs, Tamarin, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 29 and 30

(540) KRISHIJAAN

(111) 28213/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) Grenier de L'Ocean Ltee
(730) Hl Metal Road, Grande Pointe-aux-Piments, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 29 and 30
(540) Starfish and logo )

^^^tarfish
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(111) 28214/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) HYUNDAI MOTOR COMPANY
(730) 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Rep.of 

Korea
(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney

No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis
(510) Int Class 12

15401 STARIA

(111) 28215/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) CHONG & SONS (ROSE-HILL) LTD
(730) 192-200 Galeries Evershine, Rose-Hill, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Yusuf Nazroo, IP Agent

No. 12, Frère Félix De Valois Street, Port-Loui
(510) Int Class 35

(540) CHONG & SONS

(111) 28216/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) CHONG & SONS (ROSE-HILL) LTD
(730) 192-200 Galeries Evershine, Rose-Hill, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) Yusuf Nazroo, IP Agent

No. 12, Frère Félix De Valois Street, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 35
(540) C&S

(111) 28217/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) IBL LTD
(730) IBL House, Caudan Waterfront, Port Louis, 

Republic of Mauritius
(740) R.C. Payen, Trademark Agent

IBL House, Caudan Waterfront, Port-Louis
(510) Int Class 31
(540) PUREBREED LOGO

PURE BREED'**.

(111) 28218/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) KIDSTORY LTD
(730) Humber Lane, Royal Park, Balaclava, 

Republic of Mauritius

(510)
(540)

Int Class 41
TeachMe (and logo)

(Ill) 28219/2020 (320) 01/06/2020
(330) 018148804 07/11/2019 EU
(730) Libra Association

Quai de I’lle 13, 1204 Geneva, 
Switzerland

(740) André Robert, Senior Attorney 
No. 8, Georges Guibert Street, 
Port-Louis

(511) (9, 35, 36, 42 and 45)
(540) Waves Logo
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(ill)
(730)
(730)

(740)

(510)
(540)

28220/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
Heineken Brouwerijen B.V. 
Tweede Weteringplantsoen 21,1017 ZD 
AMSTERDAM, The Netherlands 
Mr Pravin Barthia, Trademark Agent 
ENSafrica (Mauritius), 19, Church Street, Port 
Louis
Int Class 32
HEINEKEN 0.0 label (spec HB489)

(111) 28221/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) O4U Trading Company Ltd
(730) 3 Diore Street, Port Louis,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 25
(540) PINUP and Logo

(111) 28222/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) KICK CORPORATE SERVICES LTD
(730) Lislet Geoffroy Street, 303-305 Chancery

House, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) KICK ADVISORY SERVICES (and logo)

Kic>l
advisory services

(111) 28223/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) D&L PARTNERS LTD
(730) 18A, Morcellement Villaz, Royal Road,

Black River, Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 25 and 41
(540) I WEAR MYSELF

IWEARMYSELF

(111) 28224/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) MrSEVATHIAN Michael Sebastien
(730) 214, Port Chambly, Arsenal, Terre Rouge, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35, 36 and 37
(540) Karokan Spacefinder

karokan
] SPACEFINDER '[

(111) 28225/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre, 217, Royal Road, Curepipe, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) NIC ALL IN ONE LOAN

NIC

ALL~@NE
LOAN
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

(111) 28226/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre, 217, Royal Road, Curepipe, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) NIC CAR LOAN - the loan that speeds up your 

car

NIC

CAR L©AN
the toon that speeds up your car

(111) 28227/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre, 217, Royal Road, Curepipe, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) NIC EDU LOAN - to help you succeed in life

NIC
EDULOAN

to help you succeed In life

(111) 28228/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre 217, Royal Road, Curepipe,

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) NIC HOME LOAN

HOME LOAN

(111) 28229/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre 217, Royal Road, Curepipe, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) NIC EDU LOAN

NIC
EDU LOAN

(111) 28230/2020 (151) 14/09/2020
(730) National Insurance Co. Ltd
(730) NIC Centre 217, Royal Road, Curepipe, 

Republic of Mauritius
(510) Int Class 35 and 36
(540) NIC POLICY LOAN (and logo)

NIC

POLICY
LOAN

Date: 16 September,2020
Ag Controller 

Industrial Property Office
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General Notice No. 1358 of2020

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 
(Section 43)

REMOVAL OF MARKS ON GROUNDS OF NON-USE

Notice is hereby given that the undermentioned trademarks have been removed 
from the Register of Marks in Mauritius on grounds of non-use-

TRADEMARK OWNER CLASSES REGISTRATION NO. 
AND DATE

AXIA Logo Tyre Licensing 
Corporation 
(Pty) Ltd of 

South Africa

12, 35 & 37 19331/2016 of 
15.06.2015

KOTPIIALE & Logo Mrs Aarti Tharan 
Vaghjee of 

Quatre Bornes, 
Republic of 
Mauritius

25 & 35 17252/2015 of
17.10.2014

ROCKET Vertical Import & 
Export Ltd of 

Phoenix, 
Republic of 
Mauritius

9 & 35 11836/2011 of
05.07.2011

Date:16 September 2020
The Controller 

Industrial Property Office
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Legal Notices and Advertisements

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Ms Bibi Umme 

Summaiyya IMANN BACCASS of 6 Ally 
Street, Port Louis, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change the name 
of her minor son RUHOMAULY into that of 
IMANN BACCASS so that in the future he shall 
bear the names and surname of Muhammad Eejaz 
IMANN BACCASS.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 01709/2020

Ms Bibi Umme Summaiyya 
IMANN BACCASS 

Applicant 
(Rec No. 18/148439)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Rajvansh 

SESMUN c/o Mr Ganardhun SESMUN, 
49, Queen Street, Rose Hill, has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
his name Rajvansh into those of Rajvansh Evans 
so that in the future he shall bear the names and 
surname of Rajvansh Evans SESMUN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 01/09/2020

Mr Rajvansh SESMUN 
Applicant 

(Rec No. 18/148442)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Doctor 

Ravindranant Tagore MEETOO of 46, Avenue 

des Alouettes, Residence St Daniel, Roches Brunes, 
electing his legal domicile in the office of Me. 
Vashish BHUGOO, Attorney, has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
his names Doctor Ravindranant Tagore into that 
of Nitish, so that in the future, he may officially 
be known under the name and surname of Nitish 
MEETOO.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the Registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 31st day of August 2020.

Doctor Ravindranant Tagore MEETOO 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/148488)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Rajsoomare 

Mishra DABY of 85, Avenue Drapers, Belle Rose, 
Quatre Bornes, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his names 
Rajsoomare Mishra into those of Atul Mishra 
so that in the future he shall bear the names and 
surname of Atul Mishra DABY.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 10/09/2020

Mr Rajsoomare Mishra DABY 
Applicant 

(Rec No. 18/148563)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Fabien Henri 

Camille LAMBOURG and Mrs Mary Jane 
Nathalie LAMBOURG (born CANSAMY), of 
Lot 5, Residence La Croisette, Splendid View, 
Albion, have applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change the names of their 
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minor son Liam Hugo Roger into those of Arthur 
Hugo Roger so that in the future he shall bear 
the names and surname of Arthur Hugo Roger 
LAMBOURG.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 08/09/2020

Mr Fabien Henri Camille LAMBOURG and 
Mrs Mary Jane Nathalie LAMBOURG 

(bom CANSAMY) 
Applicants 

(Rec No. 18/148519)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Narainduth 

BHAUGEERUTH and Mrs Tooneeta 
BHAUGEERUTH (born GHEENAH) electing 
their legal domicile in the Office of Me. Dave 
BOOLAUKY, Attomey-at-Law of 8, Georges 
Guibert Street, Port Louis, have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
the names of their minor son Mohammed Abir 
Hossin into that of Tejash so that in the future 
he shall bear the name and surname Tejash 
BHAUGEERUTH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Mr Narainduth BHAUGEERUTH 
and Mrs Tooneeta BHAUGEERUTH 

(bom GHEENAH) 
Applicants 

(Rec No. 18/148531)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Mohammad 

Jaabir LECORDIER of 51, Alma Street, Vallée 
Pitot, Port Louis has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change his surname 
LECORDIER into that of ABDULLAH so that in 

the future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Mohammad Jaabir ABDULLAH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 15/09/2020
Mr Mohammad Jaabir LECORDIER

Applicant
(Rec No. 18/148598)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Ms Sneha Devi 

BONOMALLY of 173, Royal Road, Curepipe, 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney General 
for leave to change her names Sneha Devi into 
those of Sneha Selina so that in the future she 
shall bear the names and surname of Sneha Selina 
BONOMALLY.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 16/09/2020

Ms Sneha Devi BONOMALLY 
Applicant 

(Rec No. 18/148609)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Ms Povedee 

Naidoo RAMSAMY of 37, Avenue Jinah, Stanley, 
Rose Hill, has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change her names Povedee 
Naidoo into that of Melinie so that in the future 
she shall bear the name and surname of Melinie 
RAMSAMY.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 16/09/2020
Ms Povedee Naidoo RAMSAMY 

(Rec No. 18/148607) Applicant
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First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Vanessen 

Allapen ENASSEE of Rev Pere Dufay, Plaisance, 
Rose Hill, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney-General for leave to change his names 
Vanessen Allapen into those of Kevin Vanessen 
so that in the future he shall bear the names and 
surname of Kevin Vanessen ENASSEE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 17th September 2020

Mr Vanessen Allapen ENASSEE 
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/148621)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Surendrasing 

MUNGARA c/o Mr Haman Kumar 
KUBAREEA of Ramnarain Road, Cottage, has 
applied to the Honourable Attorney General 
for leave to change his name and surname 
Surendrasing MUNGARA into those of 
Ricochet Krrish MAXON so that in the future 
he shall bear the names and surname of Ricochet 
Krrish MAXON.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 18th September 2020

Mr Surendrasing MUNGARA 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/148635)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Mr Kwet Liong HO 

FEN FOO of 6, Sebastopol Street, Port Louis, has 
applied to the Honourable Attorney General for 
leave to change his names Kwet Liong into those 

of Kwet Liong Stephano so that in the future he 
shall bear the names and surname of Kwet Liong 
Stephano HO FEN FOO.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 14/09/2020

Mr Kwet Liong HO FEN FOO
Applicant 

(Rec No. 18/148587)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME
Notice is hereby given that Ms Aanju 

LUTCHMANAH c/o Me. Sobhadevi 
TOOLSEE-JAUNKY, Attorney-at-Law of 
17, Jules Koenig St, Port Louis, has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
her name Aanju into that of Yantikha so that in 
the future she shall bear the name and surname of 
Yantikha LUTCHMANAH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 15th September 2020

Ms Aanju LUTCHMANAH
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/148610)

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF CUREPIPE

SALE BY LEVY
On Friday the 25th September 2020 at 

10.00 hours, in the yard of UPW Curepipe District 
Court, I the undersigned, Mrs G. Kesselring, 
Court Usher, will sell by Public Auction to the 
highest bidder and for cash the following seized 
articles viz:

1. One wooden dining table together with six 
chairs made in wood;

2. One television set of the make LG;

3. A set of sofa composed of 3 small seats;

4. One refrigerator of the make Daewoo;
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5. One washing machine of make Trust;

6. One coffee table made in glass and steel.

Seized by Mrs B. S. Oozeer, Court Usher 
against Mr Ishwarduth SEWRAJ, pursuant to 
a judgement of the above Court in case Cause 
Nos. SC 100/11, under the head and signature of 
the District Clerk of UPW Curepipe Court dated 
26th June 2020.

This 21st August 2020.

Mrs G. Kesselring
Court Usher

UPW- Curepipe District Court
(Rec. No. 18/148649)

SALE BY LICITATION
Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 

29th day October 2020 at 13.30 hrs, shall take 
place before the Master’s Bar, Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, the Sale 
By Licitation, of the hereunder described property 
viz:- Une portion de terrain de la contenance de 
quatre-vingt dix-sept mètres carrés et cinquante 
deux centièmes de mètre carré (97.52m2) situé 
au quartier des Pamplemousses lieu dit Terre 
Rouge, avec une maison en béton sous dalle y 
existant et généralement tout ce qui pouvait en 
dépendre et en faire partie sans aucune exception 
ni réserve. Et au termes d’un partage en nature 
judiciaire relativement au sus dit terrain de 
3IPs effectué Messieurs Prakash Seegoolam, 
Deoduth Seebaluck, Goinda Soopaya Sundrun et 
Chandradath Santhoky par Mons. A. S. Calloo, 
Arpenteur Juré (judiciairement commis à cet effet 
en vertu d’un Ordre de son Honneur le Master 
et Registrar de la Cour Suprême de cette Ile le 
17/08/1985, enregistré au Registre B 134 N 3257 
et suivant son procès-verbal en date du 29/04/1989 
enregistré au Registre B 134 No.4571 et confirmé 
par un Jugement de la Cour Suprême de cette lie 
le 04/05/1989 enregistré au Registre B 134/4783 
et le tout transcrit au Volume 1940/70 et il a été 
abandonné sans soulte ni retour de part ni d’autre 
à Monsieur Goinda Soopaya Sundrun, une portion 
de terrain de la contenance de 295.46m2 — étant 
le Lot No. 3, du premier côté par un chemin de 
3.05m de large sur (12.19m), du second côté par le 
Lot No. 4 sur (19.20m), du 3eme côté par le réserve 

de New Northern Trunk Road sur (13.72m), et du 
4eme côté , par Ramjit Seegoolam sur (25.91m).

The above described property is situated 
in the District of Pamplemousses place called 
Terre Rouge, “CEB Road”, Bois Marchand and 
duly registered and transcribed in Vol 1940/70.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request 
of Madhuree BUNWAREE against Goinda 
Soopaya SUNDRUN. All parties claiming a right 
to take inscription of legal mortgage upon the said 
property are warned that they must do so before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication 
failing which they shall forfeit such right.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 15th day of September 
2020.

Mrs R. BRIGEMOHANE 
of 2nd Floor, Chancery House, 

Lislet Geoffroy Street, Port Louis. 
Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 18/148597)

SALE BY LICITATION
Take notice that on the 2nd day of September 

2020 has been filed in the Master’s office of the 
Supreme Court the Memorandum of Charges and 
conditions of sale pursuant and according to which 
shall take place before the Master’s Bar the Sale by 
Licitation of the hereunder described immoveable 
property viz;

The ground floor of a storey residential building 
of an extent of 1400 sq ft standing on a portion 
of land of the extent of 70 toises or 266m2 situate 
in the district of Plaines Wilhems, place called 
Avenue Naz, Quatre Bornes as evidenced by title 
deed duly transcribed in Vol 1551 No. 46 and 
bounded as follows :-

“Au Nord Est, par une entrée privée de trois 
mètres cinq centimètres ou 10’ de large donnant 
accès a T Avenue Sir Virgile Naz, sur quinze mètres 
onze centimètres ou 49’7”; au Sud Est, par la 
troisième portion, sur dix-sept mètres trente- 
neuf centimètres ou 57’1 au Sud Ouest, par les 
sixième et cinquième portion, sur une longueur 
totale de quinze mètres onze centimètres ou 49’7” 
et au Nord Ouest par la première portion, sur dix- 
sept mètres quatre-vingt centimètres ou 58 ’5 ”. ”
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The said portion of land is located in a residential 
zone.

TITLE OF OWNERSHIP:-

1. That in virtue of a deed drawn up by and before 
late Mr Notary George Edmund SINATAMBOU 
registered on 24/03/1982 and transcribed 
in Vol 1551 No. 46, Mr Kressoonduth 
RAGHOONUNDON sold to the late Soondron 
CUNEAPEN the aforesaid portion of land of 
the extent of 70 toises as described above.

2. That the said Soondron CUNEAPEN was 
civilly married to Nalainny GENGATHORA 
PILLAY on 07/11/1972.

3. The said late Soondron CUNEAPEN and 
late Nalainny GENGATHORA PILLAY 
passed away on 08/09/1991 and 05/12/2009 
respectively and left the petitioner and the 
Respondents as their sole heirs and parties 
entitled to apprehend the whole of their estate 
and succession.

BUILDING

The ground floor of a storey residential 
premise of an extent of 1400 sq ft comprising 
of 2 bedrooms, dining room, 1 lounge, kitchen, 
bathroom and toilet standing on a portion of land 
of the extent of 70 toises provided with electricity 
and water supply.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Mr Steeven CUNEAPEN against (i) Mr. Nelson 
CUNEAPEN, absent from Mauritius, and duly 
represented by his agent and proxy, Mr. Nevindra 
CUNEAPEN and (ii) Mr Sanjeevi CUNEAPEN 
and in the presence of the SBM (Mauritius) Ltd.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
be debarred from such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 14th day of September 
2020.

Pazhany Rangasamy 
of 5th Floor Hennessy Tower, 

Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis 
A ttorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 18/148613)

SALE BY LICITATION
Take notice that on the 2nd day of September 

2020 has been filed in the Master’s office of the 
Supreme Court the Memorandum of Charges and 
conditions of sale pursuant and according to which 
shall take place before the Master’s Bar the Sale by 
Licitation of the hereunder described immoveable 
property viz;

A portion of land of the extent of 844.17m2 
situates in the district of Flacq place called Trou 
D’Eau Douce, together with a two storey concrete 
residential building and all that depends or forms 
part thereof without any exceptions or reservations 
whatsoever, the whole morefully described in 
title deed transcribed in Volume 5171 No. 18 and 
bounded as follows:-

Du premier côté, par un chemin commun 
existant de trois mètres et soixante six centimètres 
de large, des réserves d’un mètre et cinquante 
centimètres de large, entre, sur une longueur de 
vingt cinq mètres et quarante deux centimètres; 
du second côté, par le surplus du terrain, sur une 
longueur de trente trois mètres et vingt centimètres; 
du troisième côté, encore par le surplus du terrain, 
sur une longueur de vingt cinq mètres et quarante 
deux centimètres; du quatrième et dernier côté, 
partie par le surplus du terrain et partie par 
Monsieur Chetanand Sungsaur, sur une longueur 
totale de trente trois mètres et vingt centimètres.

The property is situated along a common 
tarred road at about 35 metres north west from 
its intersection with another common tarred road, 
itself found at about 270 metres north east from its 
intersection with Trou D’Eau Douce Road.

The site has an extent of 844.17 square metres 
as morefully described in the title deed registered 
and transcribed in Volume 5171 No. 18 ad as 
shown in a survey report drawn by Mr. Somrajsing 
Roopun, Land Surveyor, on the 17th January 2003, 
registered in Reg L.s 47 No. 2329.

It has even a topography and is irregular in shape 
with a road frontage of 25.42 metres to a common 
tarred road of 3.66 metres and a maximum depth 
of 33.20 metres. The site is enclosed partly within 
stone masonry walls fitted with an automatic metal 
framed gate. It is landscaped to provide brick 
tiled drive way and a lawn garden planted with 
decorative plants.
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The said portion of land is located in a residential 
zone with all services readily available.

The said Sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Mr Patrice Pierre Barat against Mrs Kamla 
Curpen.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
be debarred from such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 14th day of September 
2020.

Pazhany Rangasamy 
of 5th Floor Hennessy Tower, 

Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis 
Attorney in charge of the sale 

(Rec. No. 18/148614)

SALE BY LICITATION
Notice is hereby given that on the 05/11/2020 

at 1.30 p.m. shall take place before the Master’s 
Court, situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis 
the Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the request of 
Renaud Jean Claude VACHER against 1. David 
Jerome Ludovic VACHER and 2. Mathieu Aurel 
Pascal VACHER of an immoveable property 
described as follows:- A portion of land of the 
extent of one hundred and seventy eight square 
metres (I78m* 1 2 3), being the second lot, situate 
in the district of Pamplemousses, place called 
Terre Rouge, bornée d’après un procès verbal 
de rapport, avec plan figuratif y joint, dressé par 
Monsieur Louis Maurice Dumazel, arpenteur juré, 
en date du 27/07/1992, enregistré et transcrit au 
Reg. L.S. 28 No. 10741, comme suit:- Du premier 
côté, par le Lot No. 1, sur treize mètres quatre vingt 
dix neuf centimètres (13.99m); Du deuxième côté, 
par un chemin de sortie de deux mètres vingt sept 
centimètres (2.27m) de large, pour les terrains \ 
voisins et donnant accès à la Grand Route Publique 
de Terre Rouge, sur treize mètres (13.00m); Du 
troisième côté, par divers, sur quinze mètres dix sept 
centimètres (15.17m); Du quatrième côté, par un 
chemin de trois mètres cinq centimètres (3.05m) de 
large (existant), sur onze mètres cinquante quatre 
centimètres (11.54m) Together with all that may 

SALE BY LICITATION
Notice is hereby given that on the 05/11/2020 

at 1.30 p.m shall take place before the Master’s 
Court, situate at Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, 
the sale by Licitation prosecuted at the request of
1. Mrs. Rahenah Bibi JUNGGEE also called
Rahanah Bibi JUNGGEE, the widow of Cassam 
NABEEBUX, 2. Nazlee Bibi NABEEBUX, the 
lawful wife of Mahmad Raouf DOOKHOO and
3. Faiz NABEEBUX against Reza NABEEBUX 
of an immoveable property described as follows:- 
A portion of land of the extent of three hundred 
and four square metres (304m2), being Lot No. 1, 
situate in the district of Port Louis, place called 
faubourg de 1’Est, at Perimbe Street and bounded 
as follows:- On the first side by a portion of land 
belonging to the State of Mauritius on seven metres 
forty one centimetres (7.41m); On the second side, 
by Lot No. 2 which will be allotted to Bye Raceed 
Cader Saib on 3 lines measuring respectively 
twenty two metres forty nine centimetres (22.49m), 
two metres eighty two centimetres (2.82m) and 
fourteen metres five centimetres (14.05m); on 
the third side by Perimbe Street, on nine metres 
(9.00m) and on the fourth side by the land of Idriss 
Mohamodally and partly by that of Ackbar Cassim 
on a total length of thirty six metres sixty eight 
centimetres (36.68m). Together with all that may 
depend or form part thereof without any exception

depend or form part thereof without any exception 
or reservation. The whole morefully described 
in deed transcribed in TV 2543/70. BUILDING 
AND/OR PLANTATION. There exists on the said 
portion of land an old small house made of wood 
and iron sheets which needs to be pulled down.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 14/09/2020.

Me. M. I. DAUHOO 
of Cathedrale Square, 

Port Louis.
Attorney in Charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 18/148603) 
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or reservation. The whole morefully described 
in deed transcribed in TV 1940/17. BUILDING 
AND/OR PLANTATION. There exists on the said 
portion of land (i) a one storey concrete building 
under slab, the first floor of which has been 
constructed by PlaintiffNo. 3, (ii) a small concrete 
building under slab and (iii) a one room made with 
iron sheets and covered with corrugated iron sheets 
belonging to defendant.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 14/09/2020.

Me. M. I. DAUHOO 
of Cathedrale Square, 

Port Louis. 
Attorney in Charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 18/148603) 

également, sur quinze mètres quatre vingt quatre 
centimètres. There exists on the portion of land a 
storeyed building under concrete slabs, fitted with 
water and electricity supplies. Together with all 
that may depend there from or form part thereof 
without any exception or reserve and the whole 
morefully described in the deed duly registered 
and transcribed in Volume 4904/27 and in the 
Memorandum of Charges filed in the matter.

The said sale is prosecuted at the request of 
Mrs Samah COOSHNEA, the divorced wife of 
Mr Jugdish BHIM, duly represented by her agent 
& proxy Mr Dyrenraj Shyamdutt JANY against 
Mr Jugdish BHIM, a Self Employed, residing 
at Morcellement Dookhun Avenue La Paix, 
Quatre Bornes.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription 
of legal mortgage upon the said immovable 
property are warned that they must do so before 
the transcription of the judgment of adjudication, 
failing which they shall forfeit such rights.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 15th day of September 
2020.

Deeya MOHABEER 
of Suite 801, 8th Floor, 

Hennessy Tower, 
Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the Sale 
(Rec. No. 18/148648)

SALE BY LICITATION
Notice is hereby given that on the 11/09/2020 

has been filed in the office of the Master and 
Registrar of the Supreme Court of Mauritius 
situate at Supreme Court Building, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis the Memorandum of Charges 
containing the clauses and conditions by virtue 
of which shall take place before the Master’s 
Court the Sale by Licitation prosecuted at the 
request of Mr. Jean Daniel Jimmy BLANCHE 
against Mrs. Marie Josée Gylène CATHERINE, 
represented by her agent and proxy Mrs. Marie 
Michèle Stéphanie LACLE of “Une portion de 
terrain, étant le Lot No. A21, de la contenance de 
cent cinquante et un décimal quatre vingt quinze 
mètres carrés (151.95m2), sise au quartier de la 

SALE BY LICITATION
Notice is hereby given that on Thursday the 

12th day of November 2020 at 13.30 hrs, shall 
take place before the Master’s Bar, Supreme Court 
Building, Jules Koenig St, Port Louis, the Sale by 
Licitation, of the hereunder described immoveable 
property as follows:- “ Une portion de terrain de la 
contenance de quatre cent quinze mètres carrés et 
soixante centièmes de mètre carré, étant la huitième 
portion, située au quartier des Plaines Wilhems, 
lieu dit Mon Desir (Candos - Quatre Bornes), et 
bornée comme suit:- Au Nord Est, par les sixièmes 
et septième portions, sur une longueur totale de 
trente deux mètres soixante huit centimètres; au 
Sud Est, par un chemin commun asphalté de trois 
mètres quatre vingt dix centimètres de large, des 
réserves d’un mètre vingt cinq centimètres entre, 
se trouvant entièrement sur la présente portion, 
sur quinze mètres soixante seize centimètres; au 
Sud Ouest, par la neuvième portion, sur vingt deux 
mètres soixante quatorze centimètres au Nord 
Ouest, par un autre chemin commun asphalté de 
trois mètres quatre vingt dix centimètres de large 
(étant la prolongation de L’Avenue de La Paix), des 
réserves d’un mètre vingt cinq centimètres entre, 
se trouvant entièrement sur la présente portion
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Rivière Noire, lieu dit Pointe aux Sables, bornée 
d’après un procès verbal de M. Louis Maurice 
DUMAZEL, ancien arpenteur juré, en date du 
08/12/1987, enregistré au Reg. L.S 23 No. 7488 
comme suit:- Du premier côté par le Lot No. A 23, 
sur onze mètres trente neuf centimètres (11.39m); 
Du second côté par un chemin de quatre mètres 
quatre vingt huit centimètres (4.88m) de large, des 
réserves d’un mètre quatre vingt trois centimètres 
(1.83m) de large entre, sur treize mètres trente 
quatre centimètres (13.34m); Du troisième côté, 
par le Lot A 19, sur onze mètres trente neuf 
centimètres (11.39m) et du quatrième et dernier 
côté, par le Lot A 22, sur treize mètres trente quatre 
centimètres (13.34m). Ensemble tout ce qui peut en 
dépendre ou en faire partie sans aucune exception 
ni réserve. The whole morefully described in deed 
transcribed in TV 1908/72. There exists on the 
said portion of land a concrete house under slab 
provided with water and electricity supplies”.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said properties are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of the 
judgment of adjudication failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 11/09/2020.

Me. V. K. DWARKA, SA 
of 3rd Floor, Hennessy Tower, 

23, Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis.
Attorney in charge of the sale.

(Rec. No. 18/148632)

SALE BY LICITATION
Take notice that on the 14th day of September, 

2020, has been filed at the Master’s Office of the 
Supreme Court of Mauritius, situate at Jules Koenig 
street, Port Louis, the memorandum of charges, 
clauses, conditions, pursuant and according to 
which shall take place before the Master’s Bar 
the Sale by Licitation, prosecuted at the request 
of Brindalall Chakowry, of Ste Marie Avenue, 
Mare D’ Australia against Chandanee Chakowry, 
of Seebaruth Lane, La Flora, Bois Cherie, of a 
portion of land of the extent of 235 m* 1 2 being Lot 
No. 7 of a division kind situate in the district of 
Pamplemousses place called Bois Pignolet,Terre 
Rouge and bouned as follows:

IN THE INTERMEDIATE COURT OF MAURITIUS 
(CIVIL SIDE)

NOTICE OF SALE
Attorney: Me. S. Bundhun-Cheetoo

Cause No. 299/2018

On Friday the 09th day of October 2020 at 
lOhrOO in front of Winners Coromandel situate at 
Coromandel, I the undersigned Court Usher will 
sell by public auction to the highest bidder and for 
cash the following movables:-

1. An autocycle of make Yamaha of colour blue 
bearing registration no. CX 446 in good running 
conditions.

2. A private car of make Nissan of colour Beige 
bearing registration no. 5110 ZP 03 in good 
running conditions.

The above said vehicles were seized by me, 
the undersigned Court Usher for the Intermediate 
Court of Mauritius on the 05th of March 2020

On the 1st side by a common road of 3.25 mts 
large, a reserve of 1.50 mts large in between on 
17.19 mts, On the 2nd side by an exit road of 3.66 mts 
large, a reserve of 1.50 mts large in between on 
5.73 mts, On the 3rd side by Lot No. 8 on 22.34 mts, 
On the 4th and last side by heirs Persad Ramchum 
on 10.87 mts. OBSERVATIONS: ‘Qu’audit 
partage, il a été stipulé que les première et seconde 
limites sont reliées par une courbe tangente de 
7.67 mts’, the whole morefully transcribed in 
Volumes TV 7240/45 & TV 201802/000910, 
together with all that may depend or form part 
thereof without any exception or reservations, and 
the whole morefully described in the memorandum 
of charges filed in the above matter.

All parties claiming a right to take inscription of 
legal mortgage upon the said property are warned 
that they must do so before the transcription of 
judgment of adjudication, failing which they shall 
forfeit such right.

Dated at Port Louis, this 14th day of September, 
2020.

Oosman Noormahomed Abbasakoor, S.A. 
of, No. 4, Sir Virgile Naz Street, Port Louis.

Attorney in charge of the sale 
(Rec. No. 18/148618) 
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and 04th of July 2020 respectively and taken into 
execution upon Mr Farhad Jagurnath residing at 
Beau Bassin in virtue and in execution of a Warrant 
to levy issued on 25th February 2020 and 03rd of 
July 2020 respectively by the Intermediate Court 
(civil side) pursuant to a Judgment of the said 
Court delivered on 10th September 2019.

Dated this 14th September 2020.

Mr. S T Jhakri 
Court Usher for the Intermediate Court 

In charge of sale 
(Rec. No. 18/148605)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009
Prana Consulting Services Ltd

(In Liquidation)
(“the Company”)

Notice is hereby given that I, Mr. Dwarka 
Soochit, registered Insolvency Practitioner, have 
been appointed as liquidator of the Company by 
a written resolution of the sole shareholder of the 
Company at a special meeting held on 29th June 
2020 at 10.00 am.

The winding up of the Company started on 
29th June 2020 and creditors and shareholders 
of the Company can direct their inquiries to my 
office at Bit Associates, 50 Avenue Des Mouettes, 
Sodnac, Quatre Bomes during normal office hours 
or contact me on +230 464 6801.

Creditors having claims against the Company 
are required to file a proof of claim in the prescribed 
form with the liquidator on or prior to the 
14th October 2020.

Dated 14 September 2020.

Dwarka Soochit
Liquidator 

(Rec. No. 18/148646)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Intracontinent Team General Partners Co. Ltd
(In Creditor ’s Winding-up)

Notice is hereby given that by virtue of a 
Directors’ resolution dated 27th December 2019, 
I have been appointed Provisional Liquidator 
of the above named company for the purpose of 
winding up the company under Section 137(4) of 
the Insolvency Act 2009.

The date of the commencement of the 
Liquidation is 27th December 2019.

Afsar Ebrahim 
Provisional Liquidator

10, Frère Félix De Valois Street
Port Louis.

Telephone: 202 3000.
(Rec. No. 18/148577)

NOTICE UNDER THE INSOLVENCY ACT
IMARASAT LIMITED

(In Liquidation)

I, Arvindsingh K. Gokhool, FCCA, hereby give 
notice that, by virtue of an order made by the 
Bankruptcy Division of the Supreme Court of 
Mauritius dated 11th September 2020, have been 
appointed to act as Liquidator of IMARASAT 
LIMITED (In Liquidation) - (the “Company”), 
in accordance with Section 318 of the Companies 
Act 2001.

Notice is also given to any person, who reckons 
that the Company holds property belonging to him 
or property in which he has rights, should submit 
his claim in writing to the Liquidator with all 
supporting documents in respect of such ownership 
or right.

All persons holding any property, documents, 
books and records of the above Company 
are requested to deliver them forthwith to the 
Liquidator.

Further notice is given that all sums due to the 
Company should be payable to the Liquidator and 
receipts for such payments shall only be valid if 
they bear the signature of the Liquidator or his duly 
appointed representative(s).

Dated this 15th September 2020.

Arvindsingh K. Gokhool, FCCA
Liquidator 

ImaraSat Limited (In Liquidation) 
C/o 9th Floor, Ebene Tower 
52 Cybercity, Ebene 72201 

Tel: (230) 467 3001 
(Rec. No. 18/148628) Fax: (230) 454 7311
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Lion Works General Partner Co. Ltd
(In Creditor’s Winding-up)

Notice is hereby given that by virtue of a 
Directors’ resolution dated 27th December 2019, 
I have been appointed Provisional Liquidator 
of the above named company for the purpose of 
winding up the company under Section 137(4) of 
the Insolvency Act 2009.

The date of the commencement of the 
Liquidation is 27th December 2019.

Afsar Ebrahim 
Provisional Liquidator

10, Frère Félix De Valois Street, Port Louis.
Telephone: 202 3000.

(Rec. No. 18/148577)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

LionWorks Capital
(In Creditor ’s Winding-up)

Notice is hereby given that by virtue of a 
Directors’ resolution dated 18th June 2020,1 have 
been appointed Provisional Liquidator of the above 
named company for the purpose of winding up the 
company under Section 137(4) of the Insolvency 
Act 2009.

The date of the commencement of the 
Liquidation is 18th June 2020.

Afsar Ebrahim 
Provisional Liquidator

10, Frère Félix De Valois Street, Port Louis.
Telephone: 202 3000.

(Rec. No. 18/148577)

The date of the commencement of the 
Liquidation is 27th December 2019.

Afsar Ebrahim
Provisional Liquidator

10, Frère Félix De Valois Street, Port Louis.
Telephone: 202 3000.

(Rec. No. 18/148577)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

FECAGAMAR SA
(In Shareholder ’s Voluntary Winding-up)

Notice is hereby given that by virtue of a 
shareholders’ resolution dated 19th June 2020, 
I have been appointed Liquidator of the above 
named company for the purpose of winding up 
the company under Sections 139 to 141 of the 
Insolvency Act 2009.

The date of the commencement of the 
Liquidation is 19th June 2020.

Afsar Ebrahim
Liquidator

10, Frère Félix De Valois Street, Port Louis.
Telephone: 202 3000.

(Rec. No. 18/148577)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

WEST AFRICA IMPACT 
INVESTMENTS HOLDINGS

(In Shareholder ’s Voluntary Winding-up)

Notice is hereby given that by virtue of a 
shareholder’s resolution dated 29th June 2020, 
I have been appointed Liquidator of the above 
named company for the purpose of winding up 
the company under Sections 139 to 141 of the 
Insolvency Act 2009.

The date of the commencement of the 
Liquidation is 29th June 2020.

Afsar Ebrahim
Liquidator

10, Frère Félix De Valois Street 
Port Louis.

Telephone: 202 3000.
(Rec. No. 18/148601)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

LWAF Bridge Holdings
(In Creditor ’s Winding-up)

Notice is hereby given that by virtue of a 
Directors’ resolution dated 27lh December 2019, 
I have been appointed Provisional Liquidator 
of the above named company for the purpose of 
winding up the company under Section 137(4) of 
the Insolvency Act 2009.
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

WORLDAKORN PHARMA MAURITIUS
(In Shareholder s Voluntary Winding-up)

Notice is hereby given that by virtue of a 
shareholder’s resolution dated 21st August 2020, 
I have been appointed Liquidator of the above 
named company for the purpose of winding up 
the company under Sections 139 to 141 of the 
Insolvency Act 2009.

The date of the commencement of the 
Liquidation is 21st August 2020.

Feizal Allybokus
Liquidator

C/o BDO
10, Frère Félix De Valois Street, Port Louis. 

(Rec. No. 18/148601) Telephone: 202 3000.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Stater Limited
(‘the Company’)

(In Members Voluntary Winding Up)

Notice is hereby given that on 17 August 
2020, a special resolution was passed, whereby 
the Company would be wound up under 
Section 137(l)(b) of the Insolvency Act 2009 and 
that I, Gowtamsingh Dabee, ACA, FCCA, ADIT 
Insolvency Practitioner of 5th Floor, Green Cross 
Building, Royal Road, Belle Rose, Quatre Bornes, 
Republic of Mauritius, have been appointed as 
liquidator of the Company.

Dated this 10th day of September 2020.

GOWTAMSINGH DABEE
Liquidator

Tel:5 2579194 - gdabee@gdriches.mu
(Rec. No. 18/148617)

1. That the Company be wound up under 
Section 137(l)(b) of the insolvency Act 2009;

2. That Mr. Gowtamsingh Dabee, ACA, FCCA, 
ADIT Insolvency Practitioner of 5th Floor, 
Green Cross Building, Royal Road, Belle Rose, 
Quatre Bornes, Republic of Mauritius be 
appointed as liquidator; and

3. That the liquidator be and is hereby empowered 
to distribute to the members in specie or in 
kind the whole or any part of the assets of the 
Company.

Dated this 10th day of September 2020.

JurisTax Ltd
Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/148617)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)
The Insolvency Act

In the matter of

Belvedere Management Limited 
of 7A, 7th Floor, Ebene Mews, 
57, Ebene Cybercity, Ebene.

Petitioner

Versus

Theseus Property Fund Ltd, 
having its Registered address at

7a, 7th Floor Ebene Mews, Cybercity, Ebene.
(hereinafter called the Company)

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
Compulsory Winding-Up of the abovenamed 
Company by the above Court was lodged on the 
17/09/2020 to the said Court by the undersigned 
Attorney on behalf of the abovenamed 
Petitioner, by electronic filing under the Court 
(Electronic filing of Documents) Rules 2012. And 
that the said petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/CGM/PET/000622/2020 and made returnable 
on Friday the 02nd day of October, 2020 for the 
Company to give its stand through the Electronic 
Filing System and any creditor or contributory of 
the said Company, desirous to support or oppose 
the making of an order of the petition, by making 

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 137(3)(b) OF 
INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Stater Limited
(‘the Company’)

(In Members Voluntary Winding Up)

Notice is hereby given that on 17 August 2020, 
a special resolution was passed, whereby it was 
resolved the following:

mailto:gdabee@gdriches.mu
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the necessary appearance by electronic filing 
either through a Solicitor or in person at the Public 
Service Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis, a copy of the petition will be 
furnished to any creditor or contributory of the said 
Company requiring the same by the undersigned, 
on payment of the regulated charge of the same or 
may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 17th day of September 
2020.

R. Bucktowonsing SA 
Legis Consult Law Chambers, 

Level 2, Hennessy Court, 
Cnr of Pope Hennessy 

& Suffren Streets, Port Louis.
Attorney for the Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 18/148647)

Filing System and any creditor or contributory of 
the said Company, desirous to support or oppose 
the making of an order of the petition, by making 
the necessary appearance by electronic filing 
either through a Solicitor or in person at the Public 
Service Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis, a copy of the petition will be 
furnished to any creditor or contributory of the said 
Company requiring the same by the undersigned, 
on payment of the regulated charge of the same or 
may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.
Dated at Port Louis, this 17th day of September 

2020.
R. Bucktowonsing SA 

Legis Consult Law Chambers, 
Level 2, Hennessy Court, 

Cnr of Pope Hennessy 
& Suffren Streets, Port Louis.

Attorney for the Petitioner 
(Rec. No. 18/148647)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)
In the matter of:

The Insolvency Act
And

JET AIR AND OCEAN FREIGHT SERVICES 
LIMITED, formerly known as SANTOVA 
LOGISTICS LIMITED (‘The Company’).

And in the matter of:
SANTOVA INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS (PTY) 
LTD, electing its legal domicile in the office of 
the undersigned Attorney-at- Law, situate at

Suite 15A, 15th Floor, Hennessy Court, 
Pope Hennessy Street, Port-Louis, Mauritius.

Petitioner

V/S
JET AIR AND OCEAN FREIGHT SERVICES 

LIMITED, formerly known as SANTOVA 
LOGISTICS LIMITED (‘The Company’), having 

its registered office situate at 133, 1st Floor, 
Ebene Junction Building, Ebene, Mauritius.

Respondent

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)
The Insolvency Act

In the matter of

Belvedere Management Limited of 
7A, 7th Floor, Ebene Mews, 
57, Ebene Cybercity, Ebene.

Petitioner

Versus

Rejuvenation PCC Ltd having its Registered 
address at 7a, 7th Floor Ebene Mews, 

Cybercity, Ebene.
(hereinafter called the Company)

Respondent

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
Compulsory Winding-Up of the abovenamed 
Company by the above Court was lodged on the 
17/09/2020 to the said Court by the undersigned 
Attorney, on behalf of the abovenamed Petitioner, 
by electronic filing under the Court (Electronic 
filing of Documents) Rules 2012. And that the 
said petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/000623/2020 and made returnable 
on Friday the 02nd day of October, 2020 for the 
Company to give its stand through the Electronic
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Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
Winding Up of the abovenamed company by the 
above Court was lodged on the 24 July 2020 to the 
said Court by the undersigned Attorney on behalf 
of the abovenamed Petitioner, by electronic filing 
under the Court (Electronic filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012. And that the said petition is registered 
as Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00439/2020 and 
made returnable on Tuesday 20th day of October 
2020 for the support or oppose the making of an 
Order of the petition, by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing through a Solicitor 
or in person at the Public Service Bureau located 
at the Commercial Division of the New Supreme 
Court Building, Cnr Edith Cavell & Desroches 
Streets, Port Louis. A copy of the petition will be 
furnished to any creditor or contributory of the said 
company requiring the same by the undersigned, 
on payment of the regulated charge of the same or 
may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 15th day of September 
2020.

Mrs Dya Ghose-Radhakeesoon 
of 15 A, 15th Floor, Hennessy Court, 

Pope Hennessy Street, 
Port Louis. 

(Rec. No. 18/148647)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(3) C (ii) 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT

Notice is hereby given that I, Mulkraj (Joy) 
NUCKCHADEE, Land Surveyor shall at the 
request of Heirs Teeluck GUNPUTH proceed 
with the survey opening of the boundary lines and 
fixing of the boundary stones of a portion of land, 
situate in the district of Plaines Wilhems, place 
called Candos and belonging to the abovenamed 
parties as per occupation.

The survey will be carried on Wednesday the 
14th day of October, 2020 as from 09.30 a.m. and 
will continue on the following day if needs be.

All the owners of the neighbouring properties of 
the plots of land referred to the above are hereby 
requested to be present at the survey operations and 
to produce to me or to any other Land Surveyor 
deputed by me, in case of impediment, their 

relevant title deeds or whatever documents which 
may enable me to establish correctly the boundary 
lines separating the plot of land referred to the 
above from the neighbouring properties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 7th September, 2020.

Mulkraj (Joy) NUCKCHADEE 
Land Surveyor 
ARC Building,

5, S.S.R Street, Port Louis 
(Rec. No. 18/148585)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(l)(b) OF 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011
Notice is hereby given that I, Mr Gangess Puran 

NAIDOO, Professional Land Surveyor shall at the 
request of Mr. & Mrs. Jean Bruno Magasin to 
survey a portion of land of the extent of 253.25m2 
situate in the district of Plaines Wilhems place 
called Henrietta belonging to them as per Volume 
T.V 201612/000617.

The said survey will start on Tuesday 15th day 
of September 2020 at 9.00 in the morning and will 
continue on the following days if need be.

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
requested to be present at the said survey on the 
aforesaid day and hour and bring along with 
them all their title deeds, plans and whatever 
like documents concerning their properties so 
as to enable me to establish correctly the limits 
separating the aforesaid portion of land adjoining 
properties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis this 20th day of August 2020.

Gangess Puran Naidoo 
Professional Land Surveyor 

(Rec. No. 18/148571)

NOTICE UNDER THE CHILD 
PROTECTION ACT

I, Mrs Hemabye BABAJEE have made an 
application for the Centre d’Education et de 
Développement pour les Enfants Mauriciens 
(CEDEM) to be registered as a Place of Safety 
under the Child Protection Act, Section 21 (Place 
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of Safety for the Welfare and Protection of 
Children) Regulations 2019 under the aegis of the 
Ministry of Gender Equality, Child Development 
and Family Welfare.

The Centre d’Education et de Développement 
pour les Enfants Mauriciens (CEDEM) Association 
wishes to inform the public in general that it has 
applied to set up a Place of Safety for Children in 
Distress in the locality of Floreal.

Any objections to the above should reach the 
Permanent Secretary of the Ministry of Gender 
Equality, Child Development and Family Welfare, 
2nd Floor, Cnr Remy Ollier and Emmanuel Anquetil 
Streets, Port-Louis within 21 days from the date of 
this publication.

Date: 7th September 2020

(Rec. No. 18/148606)

CLOSE UP OF COMPANY
NOTICE

Public in general is notified that the Rent N 
Drive car rental limited situated at John Kennedy 
avenue Vacoas has applied for closure to the 
registrar of company as from January 2020.

Date: 27.07.2020
(Rec No. 18/148580)

NOTICE UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT 2001
Notice is hereby given that, per a shareholder 

resolution dated 13th August 2020, Duhuan 
Holdings Limited (the “Company” - holding a 
Global Business Licence and having its registered 
office at c/o Intercontinental Fund Services 
Limited, Level 5, Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, 
Ebène, Mauritius) is not proceeding with the 
application to the Registrar of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 200'1 for 
removal from the Register of Companies.

The Company continues to remain in operation.

Dated this 10th September 2020

Intercontinental Fund Services Limited
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/148620)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Africlnvest Capital Partners Management HI” 
has by a Sole Shareholder’s resolutions passed on 
July 10, 2020, changed its name to “Africlnvest 
Capital Partners Management III LLC”, as 
evidenced by a Certificate of Incorporation on 
Change of Name given under the hand and seal 
of the office of the Registrar of Companies dated 
27th day of August 2020.

Dated this 08th day of September 2020.

Trident Trust Company (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/148579)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company “ AC V” 
has by a Sole Shareholder’s resolutions passed on 
July 10, 2020, changed its name to “ACV LLC”, 
as evidenced by a Certificate of Incorporation on 
Change of Name given under the hand and seal 
of the office of the Registrar of Companies dated 
27th day of August 2020.

Dated this 08th day of September 2020.

Trident Trust Company (Mauritius) Limited 
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 18/148579)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private 
company G&B ADVANTAGE SERVICE LTD 
has by a special resolution passed on 05/08/2020 
changed its name into Blue aquaswim Co Ltd as 
evidenced by a certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on 17/08/2020.

Dated this 15/09/2020.

Noel Gino Franco Hart 
Director

(Rec. No. 18/148584)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that IMMO-VACANCES 
LTD has by a shareholder’s resolution changed its 
name to “AYO Real Estate Ltd”, as is evidenced 
by the Certificate of Incorporation on Change of 
Name issued by the Registrar of Companies on 
31st August 2020.

Date: 11th September, 2020

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 18/148595) 

of “Primrose Boom Asset Management” to 
“Primrose Boom Mauritius” as evidenced by a 
certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies 
on 14 September 2020 following the approval 
of its shareholders by way of special resolution 
on 02 September 2020 that the application for 
the change of name be made with the Registrar 
of Companies.

Dated this 16th day of September 2020.

International Proximity 
(Rec. No. 18/148641) Registered Agent

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the company 
ConnexAfrica Holding Ltd having by special 
resolution changed its name, is now incorporated 
under the name East Corridor Ltd as evidenced by 
a certificate given under the seal of the office of the 
Registrar of Companies dated 14th September 2020.

Dated this 16th September 2020.

ENSafrica (Mauritius)
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148633)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ALEXANDER 
MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED, a 
Domestic Company, having its registered office 
address at 3rd Floor Manor House, 30 St Georges 
Street, Port Louis, has by a shareholder’s written 
resolution dated 27th July 2020, changed its name to 
AAcapital International Limited, in accordance 
with Section 36 of the Companies Act 2001.

A certificate to that effect has been issued by the 
Registrar of Companies.

Dated this 27th day of August 2020.

Rishianandsingh Moorut 
Sole Director and Shareholder 

(Rec. No. 18/148619)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “ASSOCIATED 
INDUSTRIAL HARDWARE & EQUIPMENT CO 
LTD” has, by way of a special resolution passed on 
24th August 2020 changed its name to “VULCATEC 
CO LTD” as evidenced by a certificate given under 
the hand and seal of the Registrar of Companies on 
the 3rd day of September 2020.

Dated this 9th day of September 2020.
APPAVOO CORPORATE SERVICES LTD 

Secretary 
(Rec. No. 18/148629)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Schwarzwald 
Energy Trading Ltd, a Category 2 Global 
Business Company, has by special resolution dated 
21 July 2020, changed its name to Schwarzwald 
Technology Development in accordance with 
section 36(2)(c) of the Companies Act 2001.

A certificate to that effect has been issued by the 
Registrar of Companies.

Dated: 15 September 2020
Sphere Management 
(Mauritius) Limited 

(Rec. No. 18/148622) Registered Agent

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Registrar of 
Companies has approved the change of name

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Private Company 
“A41 CONTRACTING LTD” has changed its name 
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to Clean Autocity Carwash Ltd as evidenced by 
a Certificate issued under the Hand and Seal of the 
Registrar of Companies on 11th September 2020.

Dated this 16th September 2020.
(Rec. No. 18/148616)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“ACCESS CAR RENTAL LTD” having by 
special resolution changed its name, and is now 
incorporated under the name of “ACCESS DESIGN 
& PRINTING LTD” as evidenced by a certificate 
given under the seal of the Registrar of Companies 
dated 17 August 2020.

Dated: 08 September 2020

Multi Corporate Services Ltd
Corporate Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148626)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Kuler Impression 
Ltee” has, by way of a special resolution passed on 
19 August 2020 changed its name to “Creatyworks 
Ltd” as evidenced by a certificate given under the 
hand and seal of the Registrar of Companies on 
27 August 2020.

Dated this 17th September 2020.
Director 

(Rec. No. 18/148642)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
“Sinhalar Limited” has by a Special Resolution 
of its shareholder passed on 24th August 2020, 
changed its name to “Marcorp Limited” as 
witnessed by a certificate delivered under the 
hand and seal of the Registrar of Companies dated 
10th September 2020.

Dated: 16th September 2020

Mr Bilaal Ghanty 
Registered Agent 

ANTRIX CORPORATE SOLUTIONS LTD 
(Rec. No. 18/148638)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 304 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Bridgeforth Ltd, 
a Category 2 Global Business Licence Company 
having its Registered Office at St James Court, 
Suite 308, St. Denis Street, Port Louis, Republic 
of Mauritius, intends to apply under Section 302 
of the Companies Act 2001 for the Company to 
be removed from the Register for the purposes 
of becoming incorporated under the law of the 
Republic of Seychelles.

That any objection to the removal of the 
Company under Section 302 of the Companies 
Act 2001 shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies at latest by the 13th October 2020.

Dated this 15th day of September 2020.

First Island Trust Company Ltd 
(Rec. No. 18/148640) Registered Agent

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 304(a) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Logic Investment 
Limited, a Category 2 Global Business Licence 
Company having its Registered Office at St James 
Court, Suite 308, St. Denis Street, Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius, is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 302 of the 
Companies Act 2001 for the purposes of being 
incorporated under the law in force in the Republic 
of Seychelles.

Dated this 16th day of September 2020.

First Island Trust Company Ltd 
(Rec. No. 18/148640) Registered Agent

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that THE MASSAGE 
TRUCK LTD, a Domestic Company, having its 
registered office at C/o Reve Consultancy Ltd, 
Societe Garden Immobilier, 21 Sir Winston, 
Churchill St, CPE, Mauritius is to be removed 
from the Register of Companies under Section 309 
of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
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creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to the 
Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days of the 
date of this notice, by latest the 16 October 2020.

Dated this: 15 September 2020.

BROUSSE DE GERSIGNY 
Alain Nicolas

Director 
(Rec No. 18/148602)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:

That Vintage Walls Ltd, a domestic Company, 
having its registered office at c/o IQ EQ Corporate 
Services (Mauritius) Ltd, 33 Edith Cavell Street, 
Port Louis 11324, Mauritius is to be wound up 
from the Register of the Registrar of Companies 
under Section 310(l)(a) of the Companies Act 
2001.

Dated this 07th day of September 2020.

For and on behalf of 
IQ EQ Global Administrators 

(Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148592)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(a) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:

That Meridian WH Ltd, a domestic Company, 
having its registered office at c/o IQ EQ Corporate 
Services (Mauritius) Ltd, 33 Edith Cavell Street, 
Port Louis 11324, Mauritius is to be wound up 
from the Register of the Registrar of Companies 
under Section 310(l)(a) of the Companies Act 
2001.

Dated this 07th day of September 2020.

For and on behalf of 
IQ EQ Global Administrators 

(Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148590)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Me Millan Woods 
Consulting Ltd, a Domestic Company and having 
its registered office at 31, Bis Saint Georges Street, 
Port Louis is on this 11 day of September 2020 
applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

11 September 2020.
Osman Mahmad Badat

Director 
(Rec No. 18/148572)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that McMillan Woods 
Business School Ltd, a Domestic Company 
and having its registered office at Suite 205, 
Level 2, NG Tower Cybercity, Ebene is on this 11 
day of September 2020 applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

11 September 2020.

Osman Mahmad Badat 
Director 

(Rec No. 18/148572)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Bon Holidays 
(Mauritius) PVT LTD, a domestic company, 
having its registered office at Royal Road, Office 
105A, 1st Floor, The Cubicle, Phoenix, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Date: 15/09/2020
(Rec No. 18/148594)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice hereby given that Carbon Six Co. 
Ltd, a domestic company and having registered 
office at Prof. Hassan Raffa Road, Phoenix is on 
this 19th day of September 2020 applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Yasir NABEE
Director 

(Rec. No. 18/148596)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“MOSPARIO AFRICA” having its registered 
office at 3rd Floor, Standard Chartered Tower, 

Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from 
the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 9th October 2020.

Dated this 9th September 2020.

ABC Global Management Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec No. 18/148608)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“GOLDEN WAY INTERNATIONAL 
TRADING LIMITED” having its registered 
office at Level 3, St Louis House, 17 Mgr Gonin 
Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from 
the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and 
has distributed its surplus assets in accordance 
with its Constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 28 days after the date 
of this notice.

Dated this 15 September 2020.

Agenius Management Services Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rec No. 18/148611)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “ETL Management 
Limited” (Company No. 154595), a domestic 
company and having its registered office at 
2nd Floor, C&R Court, 49 Labourdonnais Street, 
Port Louis is on this 16th day of September 2020, 
applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on the 16th day of October 2020.

Date: 16 September 2020

St Lawrence Management Limited 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148615)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that MANAGEMENT 
AND INFORMATION PROCESSING 
TRAINING CENTRE LIMITED a Domestic 
Company and having its registered office at 
Seedanee Building, Royal Road Le Hochet Terre 
Rouge is on this 1st September 2020 applying to 
the Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

1st September 2020.
Director 

(Rec. No. 18/148643)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Bag Africa Limited

Notice is hereby given:

(1) That the above Company holding a Category 
2 Global Business Licence and having 
its registered office at C/o Rogers Capital 
Corporate Services Limited, 3rd Floor, Rogers 
House, No 5 President John Kennedy Street, 
Port Louis, Mauritius is to be removed from 
the register of companies under Section 
309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

(2) That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its constitution and 
the Companies Act 2001.

(3) That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 shall be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies not less than 28 days after the 
date of the notice, at latest by 13 October 2020.

Date: 15 September 2020

Rogers Capital Corporate 
Services Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/148624)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that FVL Co Ltd a 
domestic company, having its Registered Office at 
B27, Ebony Court, Phoenix is to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

That the company has never carried on business 
and has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies not less 
than 28 days after the date of this notice, i.e. not 
later than 07 October 2020.
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Dated this 09 September 2020.

Mrs. GR.OEME Anne Marie Veronique
Director

(Rec. No. 18/148570)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:

That Allbiz Private Limited, a Category 1 Global 
Business Licence Company, having its registered 
office at c/o IQ EQ Corporate Services (Mauritius) 
Ltd, 33, Edith Cavell Street, Port Louis, 11324, 
Mauritius is to be removed from the Register of the 
Registrar of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

That pursuant to Section 312 of the Companies 
Act 2001, any objection to the removal of the 
Company shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 28 days from the date of 
this notice.

Dated this 09th September 2020.

For and on behalf
IQ EQ Corporate Services (Mauritius) Ltd 

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 18/148591)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that GSS TRAINING 
LTD., a domestic Company having its registered 
office at Old Flacq Road, Adrienne, d’Epinay, 
Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of Companies 
for its removal from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(1 )(d)(i) of the Companies Act 
2001.

The Company has never operated since its 
incorporation and has discharged in full its 
liabilities to all known creditors and has distributed 
its surplus assets in accordance with the Companies 
Act 2001.

That any, objections to the removal shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later 
than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Date: 18 August 2020.
Roshan Gowry 

Director 
Santanoo Ghoora 

Director 
(Rec. No. 18/148593)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Tennis Career 
Development Ltd, a Domestic Company, 
having its Registered Office at C/o Lemuel 
Company Secretarial Limited, Lemuel House 12, 
Morcellement Boucan Road, Phoenix, Mauritius 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d)(i) of the Companies Act 2001 
on the grounds that the Company has discharged 
in full its liabilities.

Any objection under Section 313 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days from 
the date of the publication of this notice.

Dated this 07 September 2020.

Lemuel Company Secretarial Limited
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148583)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that FLOOTER 
LTD (the “Company”), a company having its 
registered office at 102 Ebene Junction, Rue de 
la democratic, Ebene, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies, for the removal of the Company 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall 
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be made to the Registrar of Companies not later 
than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 14th September 2020.
PRO NUMERIS CORPORATE SERVICES LTD

Company Secretary
(Rec. No. 18/148600)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “CITY FARM 
LTD”, a domestic company, having its registered 
office address at More VRS Lot 96, Belle Terre, 
Highlands, Phoenix, is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001, herein called the “Act”.

That the company has been dormant and has 
no trading activity and has distributed full of 
its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Act.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 312 of the Act shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies at least by 15 October 2020.
(Rec. No. 18/148599)

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF THE 
COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001
Notice is hereby given that GRUTSK UNIQUE 

DESIGN INDIAN OCEAN LTD, a domestic 
company with its registered office at Villa Vie, 
Coastal Road, Pereybere is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from the 
Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies 
Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall 
be made to the Registrar of Companies not later 
than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated the 16th of September 2020.
(Rec. No. 18/148637)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 

(the ‘Act’)
Notice is hereby given that ‘Karuna 

Technologies Private Limited’, having its 
registered office at Suite 204, Grand Baie Business 
Quarter, Chemin Vingt Pieds, 30529 Grand Bay is 
to be removed from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 
2001, on the following grounds:

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies within 
28 days from the date of this notice, i.e not later 
than 13th October 2020.

This 15th day of September 2020.
Sunibel Corporate Services Ltd

Secretary 
(Rec. No. 18/148623)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Quanlee Overseas 
Warehouse Africa Holdings Limited”, a Global 
Business Company with registration number 
167261 GBC, of 10th Floor, Standard Chartered 
Tower, 19 Cybercity, Ebene, Republic of Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the grounds that the Company has ceased to carry 
on business, has discharged in full its liabilities 
to all its known creditors and has distributed its 
surplus assets in accordance with its Constitution 
and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days of 
the date of this notice.

Dated this 18th day of September 2020.

Fidinam (Mauritius) Limited
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148617)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

(the “Act”) 
CODE LIMITÉE

(the “Company”)
7th Floor, Swan Group Centre, Intendance Street, Port Louis

Notice is hereby given that the shareholders of 
the Company have resolved, on 02 September 2020, 
that the Company be removed from the Register 
of Companies pursuant to Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Act, on the grounds that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Act.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
from the Register of Companies shall reach the 
Registrar of Companies by latest Monday 19 
October 2020.

Dated this: 18th September 2020

By order of the Board
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148630)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Sylver Jet Ltd”, a 
Category 1 Global Business Licence Company, of 
9th Floor, Standard Chartered Tower, 19 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies for its removal from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets 
in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies within 28 days of the date 
of this notice, at latest by 15th October 2020.

Dated this 17th September 2020.

Interface International Ltd
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148631)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Kerria Group 
Limited”, a Category 1 Global Business Licence 
Company, of 9th Floor, Standard Chartered Tower, 
19 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that 
the Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies within 28 days of the date 
of this notice, at latest by 15th October 2020.

Dated this 17th September 2020.

Interface International Ltd
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148631)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

DEXCEL PHARMA HOLDINGS LTD.

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
in accordance with Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall apply to the Registrar 
of Companies to remove the Company from the 
Register of Companies on the grounds that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets 
in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objections to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made with the 
Registrar of Companies, 1 Cathedral Square, Pope 
Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, not later 
than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 16th day of September 2020.

International Proximity
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/148641)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

DexcelPT Holdings Ltd.

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
in accordance with Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall apply to the Registrar 
of Companies to remove the Company from the 
Register of Companies on the grounds that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets 
in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objections to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made with the 
Registrar of Companies, 1 Cathedral Square, Pope 
Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, not later 
than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 16th day of September 2020.

International Proximity
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/148641)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that HAIYA SEAFOOD 
LTD, a domestic company having its registered 
office at No 72 Volcy Pougnet Street, Port Louis, 
Mauritius, is to be removed from the Registrar 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d)(i) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies before not less than 
28 days after date of notice.

Date: 14/09/2020

HAIYA SEAFOOD LTD
Director 

(Rec. No. 18/148616)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that GRINGOS LTD, 
a Domestic Company with its registered office at 
81 B, De Burge Edwards Street, Floréal is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies for its removal 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Stefan Lenferna
Managing Director

(Rec. No. 18/148634)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that KAPET 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED, a Category 2 Global 
Business Company having its registered office at 
4th Floor, Ebene Skies, Rue de ITnstitut, Ebene, 
Mauritius has ceased on to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets 
in accordance with the Companies Act 2001 and 
therefore intends to apply to the Registrar of 
Companies to be removed from the register under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal should be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies by latest 
the 12th October 2020.

Dated the 11th September 2020.

Mauritius International Trust 
Company Limited

Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/148644)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that JJ HOLDING 
LIMITED, a Global Business Licence Category 1 
Company, having its registered office at c/o Axis 
Global Ltd, 2nd Floor, The AXIS, 26 Bank Street, 
Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Mauritius, is to be 
removed from the Registrar of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

Dated the 11th day of September 2020.

Axis Global Ltd
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148625)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001
Emperor Entertainment Group 

(International) Limited
Notice is hereby given that “Emperor 

Entertainment Group (International) Limited”, 
a Category 1 Global Business Licence Company of 
10th Floor, Standard Chartered Tower, 19 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies for its removal from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that the company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days after 
the date of the notice.

Dated this 03rd day of September 2020.

DTOS Ltd
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148645)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Roseberry 
International Ltd, an Authorised Company, 
having its registered office at Corporate & Chancery 
Chambers, 7th Floor New Caudan, Dias Pier, Le 
Caudan Waterfront, Port Louis, Mauritius is to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business has discharged all its debts and liabilities 
in full and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its Constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under Section 
313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

Dated this 8th day of September 2020.

Corporate & Chancery Group Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/148576)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr Jean Hersley Gaspard of Al Narcisse Cité 
Barkly, Beau Bassin have applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor 
and Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Al Narcisse Cité, Barkly, Beau Bassin.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mr Jean Hersley Gaspard
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/148568)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT 

I, Mr ANMANTOO USEREE of Martiniere
Road, Surinam have applied to the Director
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General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the transfer of a licence of Retailer of Liquor 
and Alcoholic Products - On & Off in respect of 
premises situated at Martiniere Road, Surinam to
KISTO USEREE CO LTD.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mr ANMANTOO USEREE
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/148586)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

Princess Star Restaurant Ltd of Candos 
Road, La Louise, Quatre Bomes has applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new licence of Retailer 
of Liquor and Alcoholic Products Restaurant in 
respect of premises situated at Candos Road, La 
Louise, Quatre Bomes.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Princess Star Restaurant Ltd 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/148589)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Pouvaneshwaree Mangla of Topize 
Road, Grand-Baie have applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor 
and Alcoholic Product - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Topize Road, Grand-Baie.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Pouvaneshwaree Mangla
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/148604)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Vishwanee Cheekoory of Kalimaye 
Road, Petit Raffray have applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Kalimaye Road, Petit Raffray.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Vishwanee Cheekoory
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/148639)

CESSATION OF BUSINESS

Nature of Licence Number Situation Name of Licencee Receipt No. Date of Cessation 
of Business

Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - off

4401126792 282, Royal Road, 
Curepipe

TIN SHIN TIN 
WING YUEN

18/148385 31.12.2020
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that JJ HOLDING 
LIMITED, a Global Business Licence Category 1 
Company, having its registered office at c/o Axis 
Global Ltd, 2nd Floor, The AXIS, 26 Bank Street, 
Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Mauritius, is to be 
removed from the Registrar of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors, and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

Dated the 11th day of September 2020.

Axis Global Ltd
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148625)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001
Emperor Entertainment Group 

(International) Limited
Notice is hereby given that “Emperor 

Entertainment Group (International) Limited”, 
a Category 1 Global Business Licence Company of 
10th Floor, Standard Chartered Tower, 19 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies for its removal from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that the company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days after 
the date of the notice.

Dated this 03rd day of September 2020.

DTOS Ltd
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/148645)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Roseberry 
International Ltd, an Authorised Company, 
having its registered office at Corporate & Chancery 
Chambers, 7th Floor New Caudan, Dias Pier, Le 
Caudan Waterfront, Port Louis, Mauritius is to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business has discharged all its debts and liabilities 
in full and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its Constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal under Section 
313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
from the date of this notice.

Dated this 8th day of September 2020.

Corporate & Chancery Group Limited 
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 18/148576)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr Jean Hersley Gaspard of Al Narcisse Cité 
Barkly, Beau Bassin have applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor 
and Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Al Narcisse Cité, Barkly, Beau Bassin.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mr Jean Hersley Gaspard
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/148568)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART HI OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr ANMANTOO USEREE of Martiniere
Road, Surinam have applied to the Director
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General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the transfer of a licence of Retailer of Liquor 
and Alcoholic Products - On & Off in respect of 
premises situated at Martiniere Road, Surinam to 
KISTO USEREE CO LTD.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mr ANMANTOO USEREE
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/148586)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

Princess Star Restaurant Ltd of Candos 
Road, La Louise, Quatre Bomes has applied to 
the Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new licence of Retailer 
of Liquor and Alcoholic Products Restaurant in 
respect of premises situated at Candos Road, La 
Louise, Quatre Bomes.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Princess Star Restaurant Ltd 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/148589)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Pouvaneshwaree Mangla of Topize 
Road, Grand-Baie have applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor 
and Alcoholic Product - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Topize Road, Grand-Baie.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Pouvaneshwaree Mangla
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/148604)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Vishwanee Cheekoory of Kalimaye 
Road, Petit Raffray have applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Kalimaye Road, Petit Raffray.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Vishwanee Cheekoory
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/148639)

CESSATION OF BUSINESS

Nature of Licence Number Situation Name of Licencee Receipt No. Date of Cessation 
of Business

Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - off

4401126792 282, Royal Road, 
Curepipe

TIN SHIN TIN 
WING YUEN

18/148385 31.12.2020
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THOMAS COOK (MAURITIUS) OPERATIONS COMPANY LIMITED,
FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE FINANCIAL PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

ABRIDGED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 
POSH ION AS AT 31 MARCH, 2020

31 March
2020

31 March
2019

ABRIDGED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE 
INCOME FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH, 
2019

Year Ended 31
March 2020

Rs

Year Ended 31
March 2019

Rs

ASSETS
Non-current assets Net gains from foreign currency dealings 44,085,503 46,028,186

Property, plant and equipment 33,295,843 12,790,916

Intangible assets 874,200 1,684,625 Other operating income 9,019,018 9,800,068

Deferred tax asset
34,170,043 14,475,541 Sundry income 349,477 118,719

Current assets 117,664,516 154,802,538

TOTAL ASSETS 151,834,559 169,278,079 Administrative expenses (60,502,772) (58,357,537)

EQUITY Finance income - net 1,219,859 1,990,952

Capital and reserves 
Stated capital 100,000,000 100,000,000 Loss before income tax (5,828,825) (419,612)

Retained earnings 18,541,662 23,501,410

Total equity 118,541,662 123,501,410 Income tax (expense) / credit 928,077 (27,744)

Non-current liabilities 12,587,051 1,988,357 Other comprehensive income (59,000) (176,000)

Current liabilities 20,705,846 43,788,312

Total equity and liabilities 151,834,559 169,278,079 Profit/ (Loss) and total comprehensive income for the (4,959,748) (623,356)

ABRIDGED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH , 2020
ABRIDGED STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS FOR 

THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH , 2020 31 March 2020
Rs

31 March 2019 
Rs

Stated capital 
Rs

Retained
earnings

Rs

Gratuity 
Benefit
Deficits

Investment
Revaluation

Reserve

Total equity 
Rs

j CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (5,828,825) (419,612)

At April 01, 2019 100,000,000 23,753,410 (252,000) - 123,501,410

Comprehensive income Interest received 161,599 540,359

Transfer of fair value reserves
Loss for the period (4,900,748) (4,900,748) Interest paid (644,958) (428,097)

Other Comprehensive (Loss)/lncome (59,000) (59,000)

Total comprehensive income for the period (4,900,748) (59,000) (4,959,748) Net cash (used in)/ from operating activities (1,805,634) 238,366

At March 31, 2019 100,000,000 18,852,662 (311,000) 118,541,662

At April 01, 2018 100,000,000 24,334,088 (76,000) (133,322) 122,349,608 Net cash used in investing activities (55,009,011) 24,303,438

Other comprehensive loss (176,000) (176,000) Net cash used in financing activities (11,880,702) (293,686)

Profit for the period (447,356) (447,356) Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (68,695,347) 24,248,118

Transfer of fair value reserves (133,322) 133,322 Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of the period 92,158,794 67,910,676

Total comprehensive income forthe period (580,678) (176,000) 133,322 (623,356)

At March 31, 2019 100,000,000 23,753,410 (252,000) 123,501,410 Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 23,463,447 92,158,794

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholder of Thomas Cook (Mauritius) Operations Company Limited

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the financial statements of Thomas Cook (Mauritius) Operations 
Company Limited, the "Company", which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 
March 2020, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and 
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

Directors' Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The directors are responsible for implementing appropriate internal controls to ensure that the 
Company complies with the banking law, the Financial Intelligence and Anti-Money 
Laundering Act 2002 and the Guideline on Anti-Money Laundering and Combating the 
Financing of Terrorism and Proliferation and other legislations applicable to the Company's 
business activities.

In an endeavor to achieve a sound internal control system coupled with full compliance 
with the banking law, the Financial Intelligence and Anti-Money Laundering Act 2002 and 
the Guideline on Anti-Money Laundering and Combating the Financing of Terrorism and 
Proliferation, the directors working with the assistance of management have put in place 
effective internal control systems which are independently reviewed by the 
Compliance Department and Internal Auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The Mauritian Companies Act 2001 requires that in carrying out our audit we consider and report 
to you on the following matters. We confirm that:

(a) we have no relationship with, or any interests in, the Company other than in our 
capacity as auditors.

(b) we have obtained all the information and explanations that we have required; and
(c) in our opinion, proper accounting records have been kept by the Company as far as it 

appears from our examination of those records.

The Banking Act 2004 requires that in carrying out our audit we consider and report to you on 
the following matters. We confirm that:

(d) have been prepared on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year, are complete, 
fair and properly drawn up; and comply with the Banking Act 2004 as well as the 
regulations and guidelines of the Bank of Mauritius.

(e) The explanations or information called for or given to us by the officers or agents of the 
Company were satisfactory.

Grant Thornton
20 Aug 2020

Y Nubee, licensed by FRC

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on whether the Company is complying with the 
banking law, the Financial Intelligence and Anti-Money Laundering Act 2002 and the 
Guideline on Anti-Money Laundering and Combating the Financing of Terrorism and 
Proliferation.

Opinion
Based on the procedures performed and evidences obtained, nothing has come to our 
attention that causes us to believe that the Company has not complied, in all material respects, 
with the banking law, the Financial Intelligence and Anti-Money Laundering Act 2002 and the 
Guideline on Anti-Money Laundering and Combating the Financing of Terrorism and 
Proliferation during the financial year ended 31 March 2020.

homas Cook (Mauritius) Operations Company Limited
inglo Mauritius House, 4, Intendance Street, Port Louis
îl: 213 4141 - Fax: 213 4142 - Email: info@thomascook.intnet.mu - Website: http://www.thomascook.mu

(Rec. No. 18/148636)
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